





OO0 ~INWUN B W~

: draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

June 1, 2011

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting on June 1, 2011 at the East
Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman George Martynick, Dan Daley, Megann Hedgecock,
Jim McRee, Susan. Carty, Al Zuccarello, and Peter Mylonas. Also present were Township Zoning Officer Mark
Gordon, Don McConathy (Supervisor), Erich Meyer, resident, and Rick Horan, Boy Scout.

WORKSHOP SESSION — 7:00pm

A. The minutes of April 6 and May 5 meetings were reviewed.
B. The various agenda items were reviewed.
C. George introduced Rick Horan who is attending the meeting as part of his Eagle Scout requirements.

FORMAL SESSION

A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements
George called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and asked Rick to lead the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a

moment of silence to remember our armed forces.
George asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

George asked those in attendance if there were any non-agenda items to be discussed. Al commented that there
are so many cyclists on the roads and he was wondering if they could be prohibited from riding on some of the
more narrow, curved roads. Dan explained that under the PA Vehicle Code, cyclists have the same rights to the
roads as motor vehicles.

B. Approval of Minutes
Peter moved to approve the minutes of the April 6, 2011 meeting as amended. Jim seconded the motion. The

motion passed. Sue abstained.
Megann moved to approve the minutes of the May 5, 2011 meeting as corrected. Sue seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously.
C. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications - None
D. Subdivision/Land Development Plans — None

E. Conditional Use and Variances
1. Tru-Team Inc. (Adaptive Reuse of Historic Resource) 1422 Paoli Pike (CU). There were no

representatives for the applicant at the meeting.

F. Ordinance Amendments
1. Wireless Communications — Mark explained that the solicitor’s comments are included and wording

regarding use on Township owned property has been added where needed. George said that the Commission
has reviewed the changes. Al made the following motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we recommend that
the Board of Supervisors review the proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance amending the Wireless
Communications ordinance and forward it to the CCPC for review and comment. Sue seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

2. Sign Ordinance — George feels the current ordinance has what is needed. The Chadds Ford ordinance has
specific wording for electronic signs. Mark feels LED, LCD and plasma signs need to be addressed. He will
look at the research regarding blinking and flashing to be sure everything is addressed.

06/01/2011 PC MINUTES 1



O OO ~IANWUN AWK —

Dan mentioned that if you go on Rt. 202 into Delaware, there are more and more electronic signs. He feels that if
we want to limit blinking, flashing and interchangeable electronic signs, we need to see how other ordinances
handle this.

Jim and Megann don’t want to permit any electronic signs. Al pointed out that there are places where signs of
any kind are prohibited.

Sue wondered if, where there are residential among industrial in an area, we can protect the connecting areas
(residential); example: Paoli Pike switches between residential and industrial/commercial.

Dan noted that the Chadds Ford ordinance limits the display sign, display cycle to not change more than every 5
minutes. Also, it restricts brightness and day/night use. He feels we should limit/prohibit this type of sign in
certain areas, i.e. the historic district. Chadds Ford also covers community notices via electronic signs, i.e. if there
is an Amber Alert, the sign must be able to show those alerts.

Mark commented that there have been discussions to put an electronic sign in front of the Township building.
George mentioned that the argument from the lighting industry in favor of these new electronic signs is that there
is less waste of electric energy.

Peter asked for clarification of what will be defined for next month. He feels we aren’t excluding signs, just
prohibiting certain types in certain areas. He would like it added that these signs would be prohibited in defined
areas. Jim and Megann agree.

Don suggested that someone check with the State to see if they have any prohibitions. He feels it is better to
control the signs than to prohibit them.

Sue wondered if the distance between signs could be controlled. Don said the current ordinance limits one sign
per property.

Mark reviewed the current ordinance prohibitions regarding blinking, flashing and twinkling, etc.

This topic will be discussed again next month.

G. Old Business - None

H. New Business
None

I. Liaison Reports
1. Willistown — Megann reported that the townhouse project is moving along. The developer is Toll
Brothers and the townhouses start in the high $400,000s. The intersection at Paoli Pk. and Line Rd. must be
done before they can start construction,

J.  Any Other Matter —
None

H. Adjournment
Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sue and seconded by Megann. The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Planning Commission\PC 2011\PC 06012011 draft.doc

06/01/2011 PC MINUTES 2






3) Asreferenced in the Township Engineer’s review letter dated April 29, 2011, the plan
submitted with-the Application does not comply with the following sections of the East
Goshen Township Zoning Ordinance:

a. §240-31.C(3)(qq)- the proposed parking area encroaches into the required front
yard;

§240-33.B(7)- the handicapped space is not 11 feet wide.

§240-33.C(8)- which requires any parking or off-street loading area of five or
more spaces which abuts a lot in a residential district to have an appropriate
screen;

d. §240-33.C(3)- which requires a minimum of 5% of a parking area to be
landscaped;

e. §240-33.C(7)- which requires all parking areas for uses other than single family
dwellings to be physically separated from any public street by a concrete curb
and planting strip of at least 10 feet;

f.  §240-33.C(9)-which requires parking areas to be illuminated after dusk;

g. §240-33.D(1)- which requires an off-street loading space;

h. §240-24.E- which requires a refuse storage area.

4) Applicant has not proven that its plan complies with the applicable area and bulk
requirements for lots in the R-2 District. If Applicant seeks a modification of any of the
area and bulk requirements pursuant to Section 240-38.6, it has not identified the
modification that it seeks the Board to approve by conditional use.

5) Applicant has not proven the applicable criteria in Section 240-38.7. Namely, Applicant
has not demonstrated that the granting of conditional use approval is necessary for the
preservation of the historic resource, that the proposal will not be destructive to the
integrity of the historic resource and that the proposed modifications will not be out of
character with the existing uses in the immediate neighborhood.

6) Applicant has not proven compliance with the standards for conditional use in Section
240-31.C of the Zoning Ordinance. Specifically, it has not demonstrated that the
proposed adaptive reuse shall not be detrimental to other property in the vicinity and
that the use will not create significant traffic safety hazards or cause serious traffic
congestion.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-118 (1422 Paoli Pk)\2011 Adaptive Re-Use CU\PC rec denial 06282011.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

{580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 18380-6189

May 9, 2011

Tru-Team, Inc.
63 Eastwood Rd.
Berwyn, PA 19312

Re:  Conditional Use Application / Adaptive Reuse of an Historic Resource
Tru-Team, Inc. / 53-4-118 / 1422 Paoli Pike -

Mr. Zelensky,

At their meeting on May 4, 2011 the Planning Commission requested a 60 Day
Planning Review extension to review period for your Conditional Use application. Dr.
Zelenska verbally granted the Planning Commission this extension on the record.

The reason the Planning Commission requested this extension is because they do
not believe that sufficient information has been provided to show how the proposed
office use and new, ~5,000 s.f building addition will impact the ~1,800 s.f. Historic
Resource. There are also concerns that the proposed addition may not be feasible from
a construction standpoint.

The Planning Commission requests that the following additional information be
provided for their review and consideration:

1. Your application states: “Applicant seeks modifications to applicable area and
bulk regulations with regard to the buffer yard and building setbacks for the
parking and for the addition to the building.” These modifications must be
accurately presented to the Planning Commission for review. Specific
information needs to be presented to support these modifications as per §240-
38.6 and §240-38.7.

2. Due to the constraints of the property and the proposed 2 story addition to the
existing historic resource; the Planning Commission requests that architectural
renderings of the proposed addition be provided and a written description of
how the historic resource will be physically incorporated into the proposed
addition. In addition it would be useful if you could provide some information on
the constructability of the proposed addition.

3. Although support for a waiver from the Historic Resource Impact study has been
received from the Township Boards and Commissions, the Planning Commission
still believes that some information needs to be submitted outlining the

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Managemeni\53-4\53-4-118 (1422 Paoli Pk)\2011 Adaptive Re-Use CU\PC Lir to Tru-Team
05092011.doc












Tru-Team Inc. - 1422 Paoli Pike
Conditional Use Application Review - April 29, 2011
Page 2 of 5

Zoning Ordinance

R-2 Low Residential Zoning District

1. Section 240-9.G — Within the R-2 zoning district, the maximum lot coverage by
buildings is 25 percent and the maximum ot coverage by impervious surfaces is 35
percent. The plan should note the existing and proposed building coverage and
impervious surface coverage.

2. Section 240-9.G — Within the R-2 zoning district, the maximum building height is
three stories or 30 feet. The plan should note the height of the existing historic
building and the height of the proposed addition. Architectural sketch drawings and
sections that depict the height of the existing building and proposed addition should
also be provided with the plan submission.

General performance Standards

3. Section 240-24.E — Refuse storage areas shall be adequate in size, screened
from view from any public right-of-way, and be situated to prevent blockage or
interference with accessways or parking spaces. The plan should indicate the
location of a refuse storage area.

4. Section 240-24.F — The narrative notes and the plan indicates that the proposed
office will be connected to public sewer. Public sanitary sewer service avallablhty
will need to be discussed with the Municipal Authority.

Conditional Use

5. Section 240-31.C (2) (d) — All conditional uses shall not be detrimental to other
property in the vicinity and shall include proper use of adequate setbacks,
buffering, berming, proper location of nuisance-causing facilities, screening, and
proper control of operations to avoid conflicts. Where, in the opinion of the Board
of Supervisors, the distance of setbacks and/or the methods of screening and
buffering otherwise established by this chapter would be insufficient, additional
screening, buffering and/or widths of setbacks shall be required as a condition of
any approval. It is recommended that the proposed parking area and proposed
building addition location be adjusted as necessary to provide sufficient
separation from the southern property line for grading and landscape buffering
and screening.

8. Section 240-31.C (2) (f) - All conditional uses shall not create significant traffic
safety hazards or cause serious traffic congestion. A traffic study or
assessment should be provided to address traffic ingress and egress from the
proposed parking lot. Paoli Pike is classified as an Arterial Highway. Restrictions
regarding left turns into and from the proposed parking lot may be necessary.

Professional services since 1874
1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 / Fax: 610-640-0771


















Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice:  610-692-7171
Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mpordon@eastgoshen,org

Date: 6/9/2011

To: Ronald T. Bailey, AICP: Chester County Planning Commission
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer

Re:  Tree Ordinance Amendment

Ronald,
Enclosed is the amended ordinance amendment for “Trees” which incorporates

the CCPC review comments from your April 15, 2011 review letter.

I’d like the Twp. Planning commission to review this with your final comments on
July 6, and make their recommendation to the Board of Supervisors so they can approve
the amendment on July 12, 2011. If possible, I'd like your review letter on or before
June 28.

As always, thank you for your prompt attention to this amendment.

-Mark

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Memo to CCPC 06092011.doc



“A. All preliminary subdivision and land development applications shall be submitted fo
the Conservancy Board for review and comments which shall be forwarded to the
Planning Commission for consideration.”

Existing Section 205-29.A shall be renumbered to be Section 205-29.B and existing
Section 205-29.B shall be renumbered to be Section 205-29.C.

SECTION 3. Section 205-30.B shall be amended to add the following new
subparagraphs (13), (14), (15) and (16):

“(13) All existing trees having a diameter of six inches caliper or greater, their species

and size.

(14) Tree(s) proposed to be removed and trees proposed to be maintained.

(15) Specifications for removal of trees.

(16)  Specifications for protection of existing trees that are to remain during
construction, including grade changes or other work adjacent to the trees which would
adversely effect the trees.”

SECTION 4. Section 205-32 shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph A which
shall state as follows:

“A. All final subdivision and land development applications shall be submitted to the
Conservancy Board for review and comments which shall be forwarded to the Planning
Commission for consideration.”

Existing Section 205-32.A shall be renumbered to be Section 205-32.B and existing
Section 205-32.B shall be renumbered to be Section 205-32.C.

SECTION 5. Section 205-61 shall be amended to state as follows:

“§ 205-61. Existing trees.

A. Neither portions of tree masses nor specimen trees shall be cleared unless
absolutely necessary. Applicants shall make all reasonable efforts to preserve the
existing trees. :

B. When a proposed subdivision and/or land development necessitates the clearing
of trees or portions of tree masses, applicants shall be guided by the following criteria in
selecting trees and ornamentals for retention or clearing:

(1) Aesthetics (autumn coloration, type of flowers and fruit, bark and crown
characteristics and amount of dieback present).

(2)  Susceptibility of tree to insect and disease attack and to air pollution.

(3)  Species longevity.

(4)  Wind firmness and characteristic of soil to hold trees.

(5)  Wildlife values (e.g., oak, hickory, pine, walnut, and dogwood have high food
value).

(6)  Climate(e.g., hardwoods reduce summer temperatures to surroundings more
effectively than pines or cedars).

(7)  Existence of disease, rot or other damage to the tree.

2



(8)  Protection of buildings (e.g., dead and large limbs hanging over buildings shall be
removed).

(9)  The size of the tree at maturity.

(10) Preservation of Specimen Trees.

C. Unless otherwise provided in Section 205-61.D below, no more than 20% of the
trees on any wooded lot may be cleared or removed and the remaining 80% shall be
retained.

D. A maximum of 50% of the trees on a wooded lot may be removed if all of the
following requirements are met:

(1)  The trees removed that are in excess of the 20% permitted pursuant to § 205-
61.C shall be replaced on an inch-for-inch basis.

(2)  The diameter breast height (dbh) of the trees to be removed that are in excess of
the 20% shall be determined.

(3)  All replacement trees shall be a minimum three-inch caliper, unless specifically
approved by the Board of Supervisors.

(4)  The total diameter of the replacement trees shall equal the dbh of the trees
removed (e.g., if a tree having a dbh of 12 inches is removed, it shall be replaced by
four trees each having a minimum three-inch caliper or equivalent).

()  The replacement trees shall be planted in accordance with a plan prepared by a
licensed landscape architect and approved by the Board of Supervisors to ensure that
the replacement trees are not located in such a manner that they crowd each other and
consequently fail to thrive. 4

(6) The Board of Supervisors shall review and approve the species of trees to be
used for replacement and such trees shall be selected from a list of trees approved by
the Board in a Resolution, as amended from time to time.

(7)  Plantings required pursuant to the buffer.yard and landscaping requirements of
this chapter may not be considered in calculating the replanting requirements of this
section.

(8)  The replanting shall occur on the wooded lot that is being developed or at
another location within the Township that is acceptable to the Board of Supervisors.

E. A list of species that are recommended for planting shall be adopted by the
Board in a Resolution as amended from time to time.

SECTION 6. Section 205-62 shall be amended fo state as follows:

“§ 205-62. Street trees.

Trees with a minimum caliper of 3 inches shall be provided where deemed
advisable by the Township Planning Commission and/or Supervisors. Street trees shall
be installed on forty-foot centers on the same side of the street. Tree varieties permitted
will be determined by the Board of Supervisors but must be chosen from a list adopted
by the Board in a Resolution as amended from time to time.

SECTION 7. Existing Section 205-63, titled, “Disposal of debris” shall be renumbered to
be Section 205-63.1.

SECTION 8. A new Section 205-63 shall be added which shall read as follows:
3



““§ 205-63. Protection of existing trees during construction.

Trees to be retained after development must be protected from damage during
construction activities. The following procedures shall be observed in order to protect
those trees that are to remain.

A Protection from mechanical injury and construction.

(1) Alltrees to be retained shall be protected from equipment damage by enclosing
the tree(s) at the edge of the tree protection zone (“TPZ”") with sections of snow fence or
other fencing attached to posts which are buried twelve inches (12”) into the ground with
at least four feet above the ground and set no more than 12 feet apart. This fencing
shall not be removed without Township permission.

(2)  Construction equipment shall not operate within the TPZ nor shall dirt, rocks,
debris or other materials be placed therein. The area within the TPZ shall not be built
upon, nor shall any materials be stored there either temporarily or permanently.
Vehicles and equipment shall not be parked in the TPZ.

(3)  Trees shall not be used for roping, cables, signs or fencing. Nails and spikes
shall not be driven into trees.

(4)  Heavy equipment operators shall not operate or park any equipment within the
TPZ.

(5)  Exposed roots damaged during construction shall be protected from further
damage and cleanly pruned.

(6)  Tree limbs damaged during construction shall be laterally pruned immediately.
(7)  Construction debris shall not be disposed of within the drip line.

(8)  Trenching and root pruning shall not take place within the TPZ.

(9)  Root pruning should not be done unless absolutely necessary and if necessary
then no more than one side of the root system shall be pruned in a given year.
Optimum timing is autumn. ,

(10)  Feeder roots shall not be cut closer than 25 feet to tree trunks.

B. Protection from grade change.

(1) Raising the grade. If an increase in the grade of the land is proposed, the
applicant shall install either:

(@) A system of gravel and drain tiles at the old soil level opening into a dry well built
around the trunk and designed for each tree, individually fitting the contour of the land
so that it drains water away from the tree trunk.

(b) A retaining wall between the existing grade and higher grade.

(2)  Lowering the grade. If a lowering of the grade is proposed, the applicant shall
use one of the following methods, individually designed to each tree:

(a)  Terracing the grade.
(b)  Placing a retaining wall between the existing grade and the lower grade.”

SECTION 9. The definitions of “Caliper”, “Historic Tree” and “Tree Protection Zone” in
Section 218-1 shall be amended to state as follows:

CALIPER-- For trees which are a minimum of twelve feet in height, the diameter of a
tree trunk measured at a point four and one-half (4 %) feet from the ground surface. For
trees that are less than twelve feet in height, the diameter of a tree trunk measured at a
point one foot from the ground surface.



HISTORIC TREE -- Any tree over 100 years old identified by a licensed arborist.

TREE PROTECTION ZONE (TPZ) -- An area that is radial to the trunk of a tree in
which no construction activity, movement of vehicles, placement of fill or other land
disturbance activities shall occur. The tree protection zone shall be 25 feet from the
trunk of the tree to be retained or the distance from the trunk to the drip line, whichever
is greater. Where there is a group of trees or woodlands, the tree protection zone shall
be the aggregate of the protection zones for the individual trees.

SECTION 10. Section 218-2.A shall be amended to state as follows:

“A.  Except in cases of emergency work necessary for protection of life or property, it
shall be a violation of this chapter for any person, without first obtaining township
approval, to do any of the following:

(1) Cut, break, climb with spurs, injure in any manner or remove any tree.

(2)  Cut down any tree or interfere in any manner with the main roots of any tree.

(3)  Place any rope, guy wire, cable, sign, poster or other fixture on a tree.

(4)  Injure, misuse or remove any device placed to protect trees.

(6)  Place or install any stone, cement or other substance which shall impede the
passage of water and air to the roots of any tree.”

SECTION 11. Section 218-4, titled, “Protection of existing trees during construction”
shall be deleted.

SECTION 12. Section 218-5, titled, “Permit procedure” shall be deleted.

SECTION 13. Existing Section 218-6, titled, “Violations and penalties” shall be
renumbered to be Section 218-4.

SECTION 14. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance
is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 15. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 16. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.




ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2011.

ATTEST:

Louis F. Smith, Secretary

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Donald R. McConathy, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Member



PLANNING COMMISSION

[t C

COMMISSIONERS

Terence Farrell Government Services Center, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone 601 Westtown Road
Ryan A. Costello P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, PA 19380-0990 o
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610y344:6515 "+ * ¢ ¢ '

Executive Director T

April 15,2011 B S
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager ‘
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance Amendment — Tree Protection
# SA-3-11-3791 - East Goshen Township

Dear Mr, Smith:

The Chester County Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed amendment as submitted pursuant
to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, Section 505(a). The referral for
review was received by this office on March 18, 2011. We offer the following comments to assist in your
review of the proposed amendment.

BACKGROUND:

--1.- - -The --Chester -County ~Planning --€ommission-concurrently -reviewed -a Zoning —Ordinance————"—"—"
amendment that referred to multiple use buildings and parking requirements. That review, ZA-3-
11-3790, was forwarded to the Township in a letter dated April 15, 2011.

COMMENTS ON THE AMENDMENT:

2. The amendment defines caliper, drip line, historic tree, specimen tree, and tree protection zone.
Regulations are included that require the identification of tree masses, areas where trees are to be
removed, specifications for tree removal and replacement, tree protection, and design
requirements. Other supporting provisions are also included.

3. We suggest that the definition of tree protection zone indicate that the area under the drip line is to
be protected (in addition to the disturbance listed in the definition) from the movement of all
vehicles, the placement of fill, or any other activities that may cause soil compaction. As an
alternative, Section 205-63 could be referenced in the definition (Section 205-63 contains an
extensive list of protections).

4. The definitions for caliper and tree protection zone appear twice in two sections of the Ordinance.
It may be clearer to include the definitions only once.

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org www.landscapes2.org ) Web site: www.chesco.org/planning



Page: 2
April 15, 2011

Re: Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance Amendment— Tree Protection
# SA-3-11-3791 - East Goshen Township

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission recommends that the issues raised in this letter be
addressed before action is taken on the proposed amendment,

We request an official copy of the decision made by the Board of Supervisors, as required by Section
505(b) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. This will allow us to maintain a cuirent file
copy of your ordinance.

Sincerely,

RTB/WSB
cc: Albert J. Giannantonio, East Goshen Township Engineer







EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. - 2011

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”, SECTION 240-15.B TO
ALLOW WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES ON
TOWNSHIP OWNED PROPERTY IN THE C-2 DISTRICT
BY RIGHT; BY ADDING A NEW SECTION 240-15.H TO
ESTABLISH REGULATIONS FOR WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES WHICH ARE BUILT ON
TOWNSHIP-OWNED PROPERTY IN THE C-2 DISTRICT
AND SECTION 240-31.C(3)(h) TO AMEND THE
REGULATIONS FOR WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS
FACILITIES.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, that Chapter 240 of the Code of the Township of East Goshen, titled,
“Zoning”, shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 240-15.B. shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph (12)
which shall read as follows:

“(12) Wireless communications facilites on Township-owned property, subject to
compliance with the standards in § 240-15.H.”

SECTION 2. A new Section 240-15.H shall be added which shall read as follows:

“§ 240-15.H. Standards for Wireless Communications Facilities Built on Township-
Owned Property.

All applicants seeking to construct, erect, relocate or alter a Wireless
Communications Facility on Township-owned property in the C-2 District shall
demonstrate compliance with the criteria in Section 240-31.C(3)(h) as part of the
application for building permit. Any materials or documents that must be submitted to
the Board of Supervisors as part of the conditional use application for wireless
communications facilities built in the -1 and BP Districts pursuant to Section 240-
31.C(3)(h) shall be submitted instead to the Building Official as part of the building
permit application for a wireless communications facility built on Township-owned
property in the C-2 District. The Building Official shall not issue a building permit for the
wireless communications facility until the applicant has demonstrated compliance with



the criteria in Section 240-31.C(3)(h) and the Township has entered a lease or license
agreement with the owner of the wireless communications facility.

SECTION 3. Section 240-31.C(3)(h) shall be revised as follows:
“(h)  Wireless communications facilities.

[1] Purpose. The purpose of this subsection and the standards established
herein are to govern the use, construction and siting of wireless communications
facilites in recognition of the nature of wireless communications systems and the
Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, as amended from time to time. These
regulations are intended to:

[a] Accommodate the need for wireless communications facilities while
regulating their location and number so as to ensure the provision for necessary
services.

[b] Minimize the adverse visual effects and the number of such
facilities through proper design, siting, screening, material, color and finish, and by
requiring that competing providers of wireless communications services collocate their
commercial communications antennae and related facilities on existing towers if
possible.

[c] Ensure the structural integrity of commercial communications
antenna support structures through compliance with applicable industry standards and
regulations, including the Township’s Building Code.

[d] Promote the health, safety and welfare of the Township's residents.

[2] Standards for commercial communications antenna erected on a
commercial communications support_structure. All applicants seeking to construct,
erect, relocate or alter a commercial communications support structure shall comply
with the following regulations. A written narrative that addresses how the applicant will
meet each of the regulations listed below shall be submitted with the conditional use
application.

[a] Location and height.

[i] Permissible Locations. Wireless communications facilities
must be located on property within the following zoning
districts where permitted by right or as a conditional use and
only in such location within that district and at a minimum
height necessary to satisfy their function in the applicant's
wireless communications system. The zoning districts in
which wireless communications facilities are permitted by
conditional use are the BP and I-1 Districts. Wireless




[il]

Communications Facilities are also permitted by right on
Township-owned property in the C-2 District.

Maximum heights. No commercial communications antenna
support structure serving a single provider shall be taller
than 120 feet, measured from undisturbed ground level,
unless the applicant proves that another provider of wireless
communications services has agreed to collocate
commercial communications antenna(e) on the applicant's
commercial communications antenna support structure. In
such case, the commercial communications antenna support
structure shall not exceed 150 feet. No applicant shall have
the right under these regulations to erect a tower to the
maximum height specified, unless it proves the necessity for
such height. The applicant shall demonstrate that the
proposed height of the commercial communications antenna
support structure and the commercial communications
antennae intended to be attached thereto is the minimum
height required to provide satisfactory service for wireless
communications.

[b] Conditional Use Application.

[i]

[if]

Site plan. A site plan shall be submitted with the conditional
use application which shows all existing and proposed
structures and improvements, including but not limited to the
commercial communications antenna(e), commercial
communications antenna support structure, building, fencing,
landscaping, parking, ingress and egress. In addition, the
site plan shall show each of the contiguous properties,
identified by tax parcel number and owner, depicting all
buildings and structures located on such properties and their
principal and/or accessory uses. The plan shall comply with
the requirements for a final plan as set forth in Chapter 205,
Subdivision and Land Development.

Miscellaneous Information and Reports. The conditional use
application shall be accompanied by the following:

[a] A propagation study demonstrating that there is a
substantial gap in coverage for the provider;

[b] A description of the type and manufacturer of the
proposed transmission/radio equipment;



]

[c] A study demonstrating compliance with the noise
standards in Section 240-24 of this chapter. In
instances where there are multiple carriers or multiple
equipment boxes proposed to be built on one site, the
applicant must demonstrate that the cumulative noise
from all carriers’ equipment shall comply with the
noise standards in this chapter;

[d] The name, address and contact information for the
primary and secondary contact person responsible for
the facility operation and maintenance;

[e] A report which addresses the potential impacts
associated with constructing the facility and possible
mitigation measures if negative impacts are expected
to occur on surrounding properties;

[f] A report from a registered professional engineer that
confirms that the radiofrequency emissions from the
proposed facility will comply with the Federal
Communications Commission standards;

[g] A certificate of insurance issued to the
owner/operators, evidencing that there is or will be
adequate current liability insurance in effect insuring
against liability for personal injuries and death and
property damage caused by the land site and the
proposed facilities;

[h] A copy of the lease or other written agreement with
the property owner confirming that Applicant has
standing to file the application and maintain the
proposed facility on the subject property.

Licensing and applicable regulations. If the applicant is a
commercial wireless communications company, it must
demonstrate that it is licensed by the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC) and submit with the
conditional use application copies of all FCC permits and
licenses. All such information shall be accompanied by a
certification signed by an officer of the applicant providing
that, after due inquiry, the information being supplied is true
and correct to the best of their knowledge, information and
belief.




[iv]

[v]

[vi]

Section _106. The applicant shall provide proof to the
Township that it has complied with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act, 16 U.S.C. §470f, as
amended, and has reviewed the effects of the proposed
wireless communications facilities on local historic resources
that are included in or eligible for inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Properties.

Maintenance. During the conditional use hearing the
applicant shall describe anticipated maintenance needs,
including frequency of service, personnel needs, equipment
needs and the traffic safety and noise impacts of such
maintenance. If approved, the applicant shall be responsible
for maintaining the commercial facility in the manner
described in the hearing.

Collocation. Prior to the Board's approval of a conditional
use authorizing the construction and installation of a
commercial communications antenna support structure
(tower) it shall be incumbent upon the applicant to prove to
the reasonable satisfaction of the Board that the applicant
cannot adequately extend or infill its communications system
by the use of equipment such as repeaters, antenna(e) and
other similar equipment installed on existing structures, such
as utility poles, existing commercial communications support
structures, and other available tall structures. The applicant
shall demonstrate that it has contacted the owners of
structures of suitable location and height within a one-mile
radius of the site proposed, has asked for permission to
install the commercial communications antenna(e) on those
structures and has been denied such permission. The Board
of Supervisors may deny an application to construct a new
commercial communications antenna support structure if the
applicant has not made a good faith effort to mount the
commercial communications antenna(e) on an existing
structure as set forth in this section.

[c] Building Permit Required. Upon approval of the conditional use

application, the applicant shall apply for and obtain a building permit prior to the erection
of the commercial communications support structure.

[i]

Soil report. A soil report complying with the standards of
Geotechnical Investigations, ANSI/EIA-222-E, as amended,
shall be submitted to the Township Engineer to document
and verify the design specifications of the foundation for the



commercial communications antenna support structure, and
anchors for the guy wires, if used.

[ii] Certification by engineer. Prior to the Township's issuance of
a permit authorizing construction and erection of a
commercial communications antenna support structure, a
structural engineer registered in Pennsylvania shall issue to
the Township a written certification of its ability to meet the
structural standards offered by either the Electronic
Industries Association or the Telecommunication Industry
Association, and certify the proper construction of the
foundation and the erection of the commercial
communications antenna support structure.

[d] Wireless communications _equipment building or pad. Either one
single-story wireless communications equipment building not exceeding 500 square feet
in area, or a concrete pad not exceeding 500 square feet in area that houses the
equipment necessary for the proper functioning of the tower and commercial
communications antenna(s) may be located on the property where the tower is located.
This pad must be setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the
combined height of the pad and any structures erected on such pad may not exceed
eight feet. Each unrelated company sharing commercial communications antenna(e)
space on the tower may have its own building or pad provided that the total area of all
buildings or pads on the site shall not exceed 500 square feet, unless otherwise
approved by the Board.

[e] Other facilities. With the exception of the wireless communications
equipment building or pad housing the equipment necessary for the proper functioning
of the tower and commercial communications antenna(s), all other uses ancillary to
commercial communications antenna(s) and commercial communications antenna
support structures, including but not limited to a business office, mobile telephone
switching office, maintenance depot and vehicular storage area shall not be located on
any land site, unless otherwise permitted by the applicable district regulations in which
the site is located.

[f] Utilities. All utilites required for the facility shall be located
underground.

[g] Setbacks from tower base. The minimum setback for the tower
base shall comply with the minimum setbacks established for the zoning district in which
the tower is located.

[h] Antenna support structure safety. The applicant shall demonstrate
that the proposed commercial communications antenna(e) and commercial
communications antenna support structure are designed and constructed in accordance
with all applicable building standards for such facilities and structures, including but not




limited to the standards developed by the Electronics Industry Association, the Institute
of Electrical and Electronics Engineer, the Telecommunications Industry Association,
the American National Standards Institute, the Electrical Industry Association and the
Township’s applicable Building Code. The applicant shall demonstrate that the
proposed wireless communications facility is designed in such a manner so that no part
of the facility will attract/deflect lightning onto adjacent properties.

[i] Fencing. A security fence having a minimum height of six (6) feet
shall be required around the antenna support structure and other equipment.

[i] Landscaping. Unless prohibited by federal or state laws, the
following landscaping shall be required to screen as much of a newly constructed
commercial communications antenna support structure as possible. The Board of
Supervisors may permit any combination of existing vegetation, topography, walls,
decorative fences or other features instead of landscaping, if, in the discretion of the
Board of Supervisors, they achieve the same degree of screening as the required
landscaping.

[i] An evergreen screen shall be required to surround the
commercial communications antenna support structure. The
screen can be either a hedge planted three feet on center
maximum or a row of evergreen trees planted 10 feet on
center maximum. The evergreen screen shall be a minimum
planted height of six feet at planting and shall be capable of
growing to a minimum of 15 feet at maturity.

[ii] Existing vegetation on and around the land site shall be
preserved to the greatest extent possible.

[iil  The landscaping shall be maintained by the applicant for as
long as the facility is in operation.

K] Design. In order to reduce the number of commercial
communications antenna support structures in the Township in the future, the proposed
commercial communications antenna support structure shall be designed to
accommodate other potential communication users, including but not limited to
commercial wireless communication companies, local police, fire and ambulance
companies.

1] Proof of annual inspection.

[i] Annually, the owner of a commercial communications
antenna support structure shall submit to the Township proof
of the annual inspection of the commercial communications
antenna support structure and commercial communications
antenna(e) by an independent professional engineer as




required by the ANSI/EIA/T A-222-E Code. Based upon the
results of such inspection, the Board of Supervisors may
require removal or repair of the wireless communications
facility.

[ii] In the event that the annual inspection referred to above is
not performed in a timely manner or if the owner of the
wireless communications facility fails to make the necessary
repairs or to remove the facility when directed by the Board
the owner shall be subject to civil enforcement proceedings
in accordance with § 240-54.

[m] Regquired parking. If the wireless communication facility is fully
automated, a minimum of two spaces shall be provided unless the applicant
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Board of Supervisors that adequate parking is
available. If the wireless communication facility is not fully automated, the number of
required parking spaces shall equal the number of employees present at the wireless
communication facility during the largest shift.

n] Visual appearance. Commercial communications antenna support
structures shall be painted silver, or another color approved by the Board, or shall have
a galvanized finish. All wireless communications equipment buildings and other
accessory facilities shall be aesthetically and architecturally compatible with the
surrounding environment and shall maximize the use of a like facade to blend with the
existing surroundings and neighboring buildings to the greatest extent possible.

[o] Signs. No sign or other structure shall be mounted on the wireless
communications facility, except as may be required by the FCC, FAA or other
governmental agency.

ir] Lighting. Commercial communications antenna support structures
shall meet all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) regulations. No commercial
communications antenna support structure may be artificially lighted except when
required by the FAA or other governmental authority. When lighting is required by the
FAA or other governmental authority, it shall be limited to the minimum lumens and
number of lights so required and it shall be oriented inward so as not to project onto
surrounding properties. The applicant shall promptly report any outage or malfunction of
FAA mandated lighting to the appropriate governmental authorities and to the Township
Secretary.

[q@ Abandonment. If use of the wireless communications facility is
abandoned, or if the wireless communications facility is not in use for a period of six
months or longer, the owner shall demolish and/or remove the wireless communications
facility from the land site within six months of such abandonment and/or nonuse. All
costs of demolition and/or removal shall be borne by the owner of the wireless
communications facility. In the event that the demolition and/or removal referred to




above is not performed in a timely manner, the owner shall be subject to civil
enforcement proceedings in accordance with § 240-54C.

[r] Interference. In the event that the wireless communications facility
causes interference with the radio or television reception of any Township resident for a
period of three continuous days, the resident shall notify the applicant of such
interference and the applicant, at the applicant's sole expense, shall thereafter ensure
that any interference problems are promptly corrected. In the event that the interference
is not corrected in a timely manner, the applicant shall be subject to the civil
enforcement proceedings in accordance with § 240-54C.

[s] Annual report. In January of each year, the owner of any wireless
communications facility shall pay the registration fee as established from time to time by
resolution of the Board of Supervisors and shall provide the Township with the following
information.

[i] The names and addresses of the owner of the wireless
communications facility and any organizations utilizing the
wireless communications facility and telephone numbers of
the appropriate contact person in case of emergency.

[ii] The name and address of the property owner on which the
wireless communications facility is located.

[iil The location of the wireless communications facility by
geographic coordinates, indicating the latitude and longitude.

[iv]  Output frequency of the transmitter.
[v] The type of modulation, digital format and class of service.
[vifi Commercial communications antenna(e) gain.

[vii The effective radiated power of the commercial
communications antenna(e).

[vil The number of transmitters, channels and commercial
communications antenna(e).

[ix] A copy of the owner's or operator's FCC authorization.
x] Commercial communications antenna(e) height.
[xij Power input to the commercial communications antenna(e).

[xil Distance to nearest base station.



[xii] A certification signed by an officer of the applicant that the
wireless communications facility is continuing to comply with
this chapter and all applicable governmental regulations,
including but not limited to output and emission limits
established by the FCC.

[xiv] A certificate of insurance issued to the owner/operators,
evidencing that there is adequate current liability insurance
in effect insuring against liability for personal injuries and
death and property damage caused by the land site and the
wireless communications facilities.

[xv] Changes occurring with respect to any of the information
required above shall be reported to the Township, in writing,
within 10 days of the effective date of such changes. The
failure to supply the annual report by the close of January
shall result in the issuance of an enforcement notice in
accordance with § 240-54.

[3] Standards for commercial communications antenna erected on an existing
structure. In all zoning districts, an applicant may, upon conditional use approval being
granted by the Board, locate commercial communications antenna and their support
members (but not a commercial communications antenna support structure) on an
existing smoke stack, utility pole, water tower, commercial or industrial building or any
similar tall structure pursuant to the requirements in this Section 240-31.C(3)(h)[3]. All
applicants seeking to construct, erect, relocate or alter a commercial communications
antenna on an existing structure shall comply with the following regulations. A written
narrative that addresses how the applicant will meet each of the regulations listed below
shall be submitted with the conditional use application.

[a] Location and height.

il The commercial communications antenna must be located
on an existing structure. For purposes of this Subsection, in
order to constitute an existing structure, the structure must
be one that was constructed and/or erected prior to April 7,
1998.

[ii] Steeple exception to existing structure requirement. The
applicant may, upon conditional use approval being granted
by the Board of Supervisors, install a commercial
communications antenna in any zoning district, in
accordance with the provision of this section provided the
commercial communications antenna shall be located

10



ii]

entirely within a steeple located on a place of worship and no
portion of the antenna shall be visible from the outside.

Limitations on Height. In no event shall mounted
commercial communications antenna(e) extend more than
25 feet above the height of the existing structure. The
applicant shall demonstrate that the proposed height of the
commercial communications antenna is the minimum height
required to provide satisfactory service for wireless
communications.

[b]  Conditional Use.

[i]

[il]

Site plan. A site plan shall be submitted with the conditional
use application which shows all existing and proposed
structures and improvements, including but not limited to the
commercial communications antenna(e), the existing
structure to which the commercial communications
antenna(e) will be attached, building, fencing, landscaping,
parking, ingress and egress. In addition, the site plan shall
show each of the contiguous properties, identified by tax
parcel number and owner, depicting all buildings and
structures located on such properties and their principal
and/or accessory uses. The plan shall comply with the
requirements for a final plan as set forth in Chapter 209,
Subdivision and Land Development.

Miscellaneous Information and Reports. The conditional use
application shall be accompanied by the following:

[a] A propagation study demonstrating that there is a
substantial gap in coverage for the provider;

[b] A description of the type and manufacturer of the
proposed transmission/radio equipment;

[c] A study demonstrating compliance with the noise
standards in Section 240-24 of this chapter. In
instances where there are multiple carriers or multiple
equipment boxes proposed to be built on one site, the
applicant must demonstrate that the cumulative noise
from all carriers’ equipment shall comply with the
noise standards in this chapter;

11



ii]

[iv]

[d] The name, address and contact information for the
primary and secondary contact person responsible for
the facility operation and maintenance;

[e] A report from a registered professional engineer that
confirms that the radiofrequency emissions from the
proposed facility will comply with the Federal
Communications Commission standards.

[f] A certificate of insurance issued to the
owner/operators, evidencing that there is or will be
adequate current liability insurance in effect insuring
against liability for personal injuries and death and
property damage caused by the land site and the
proposed wireless communications facilities;

[a] A copy of the lease or other written agreement with
the property owner confirming that Applicant has
standing to file the application and maintain the
proposed facility on the subject property.

Licensing and applicable regulations. If the applicant is a
commercial wireless communications company, it must
demonstrate that it is licensed by the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC) and submit with the
conditional use application copies of all FCC permits and
licenses. All such information shall be accompanied by a
certification signed by an officer of the applicant providing
that, after due inquiry, the information being supplied is true
and correct to the best of their knowledge, information and
belief.

Section _106. The applicant shall provide proof to the
Township that it has complied with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act, 16 U.S.C. § 470f, as
amended, and has reviewed the effects of the proposed
wireless communications facilities on local historic resources
that are included in or eligible for inclusion in the National
Register of Historic Properties.

Maintenance. During the conditional use hearing the
applicant shall describe anticipated maintenance needs,
including frequency of service, personnel needs, equipment
needs and the traffic safety and noise impacts of such
maintenance. If approved, the applicant shall be responsible
for maintaining the commercial communications antenna(e)

12



in the manner described in the hearing or as required by the
Board as part of the conditional use approval.

[c] Building Permit Required. Upon approval of the conditional use
application the applicant shall apply for and obtain a building permit prior to the erection
of the commercial communications antenna on an existing structure. Prior to the
Township's issuance of a permit authorizing construction and erection of a commercial
communications antenna, a structural engineer registered in Pennsylvania shall issue to
the Township a written certification that confirms that the existing structure can support
the load of the proposed antenna and all cables associated therewith.

[d] Wireless communications equipment. A concrete pad not
exceeding 10 feet by 20 feet in area that contains up to three metal boxes housing the
equipment necessary for the proper functioning of the antenna may be located on the
property where the commercial communications antenna will be located. This pad must
be setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the combined height of the
pad and boxes may not exceed eight feet. Each unrelated company having an antenna
on the existing structure may have its own concrete pad provided that the total area of
all pads for all carriers located on the structure shall not exceed 500 square feet, unless
otherwise approved by the Board.

If the commercial communications antenna is installed on an existing utility pole,
the Board may authorize the installation of one or more cabinets on the utility pole upon
which the antenna(s) is located. The cabinets shall be located at the maximum height
allowed by the owner of the utility pole, however, in no case shall the bottom of any
cabinet be less than eight feet above ground level. The Board shall approve the color,
size and orientation of the cabinet(s) on the pole.

[e] Other facilities. With the exception of the wireless communications
equipment pad housing the equipment necessary to the proper functioning of the
commercial communications antenna(s), all other uses ancillary to commercial
communications antenna(s), including but not limited to a business office, mobile
telephone switching office, maintenance depot and vehicular storage area shall not be
located on any land site, unless otherwise permitted by the applicable district
regulations in which the site is located.

[f] Utilities. All utilities required for the antenna and associated ground
equipment shall be located underground.

[a] Required parking. If the wireless communication antenna is fully
automated, a minimum of two spaces shall be provided unless the applicant
demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Board of Supervisors that adequate parking is
available. If the wireless communication antenna is not fully automated, the number of
required parking spaces shall equal the number of employees present at the wireless
communication antenna during the largest shift.

13



[h] Safety of Antenna. The applicant shall demonstrate that the
proposed commercial communications antenna(e) are designed and constructed in
accordance with all applicable building standards for such facilities and structures,
including but not limited to the standards developed by the Electronics Industry
Association, the |Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineer, the
Telecommunications Industry Association, the American National Standards Institute,
the Electrical Industry Association and the Township’s applicable Building Code. The
applicant shall demonstrate that the proposed wireless communications facility is
designed in such a manner so that no part of the facility will attract/deflect lightning onto
adjacent properties.

[i] Fencing. A security fence having a minimum height of six (6) feet
shall be required around the equipment buildings or pads.

[i] Landscaping. Unless prohibited by federal or state law, the
following landscaping shall be required to screen the equipment building or pads. The
Board of Supervisors may permit any combination of existing vegetation, topography,
walls, decorative fences or other features instead of landscaping, if, in the discretion of
the Board of Supervisors, they achieve the same degree of screening as the required
landscaping.

[i] An evergreen screen shall be required to surround the
equipment building or pad. The screen can be either a
hedge planted three feet on center maximum or a row of
evergreen trees planted 10 feet on center maximum. The
evergreen screen shall be a minimum planted height of six
feet at planting and shall be capable of growing to a
minimum of 15 feet at maturity.

[ii] Existing vegetation on and around the land site shall be
preserved to the greatest extent possible.

[ii]  The landscaping shall be maintained by the applicant for as
long as the facility is in operation.

[K] Proof of annual inspection.

[i] Annually, the owner of a commercial communications
antenna shall submit to the Township proof of the annual
inspection of the commercial communications antenna by an
independent professional engineer as required by the
ANSI/EIA/TIA-222-E Code. Based upon the results of such
inspection, the Board of Supervisors may require removal or
repair of the wireless communications facility.

14



[ii] In the event that the annual inspection referred to above is
not performed in a timely manner or if the owner of the
antenna fails to make the necessary repairs or to remove the
antenna when directed by the Board, the owner shall be
subject to civil enforcement proceedings in accordance with
§ 240-54.

[ Lighting. Commercial communications antenna shall meet all
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) regulations. No commercial communications
antenna may be artificially lighted except when required by the FAA or other
governmental authority. When lighting is required by the FAA or other governmental
authority, it shall be limited to the minimum lumens and number of lights so required and
it shall be oriented inward so as not to project onto surrounding properties. The
applicant shall promptly report any outage or malfunction of FAA mandated lighting to
the appropriate governmental authorities and to the Township.

[m] Abandonment. If use of the wireless communications antenna is
abandoned, or if the wireless communications antenna is not in use for a period of six
months or longer, the owner shall remove the wireless communications antenna from
the existing structure within six months of such abandonment and/or nonuse. All costs
of demolition and/or removal shall be borne by the owner of the wireless
communications antenna. In the event that the demolition and/or removal referred to
above is not performed in a timely manner, the owner shall be subject to civil
enforcement proceedings in accordance with § 240-54C.

[n] Interference. In the event that the wireless communications
antenna causes interference with the radio or television reception of any Township
reside "nt for a period of three continuous days, the resident shall notify the applicant of
such interference and the applicant, at the applicant's sole expense, shall thereafter
ensure that any interference problems are promptly corrected. In the event that the
interference is not corrected in a timely manner, the applicant shall be subject to the civil
enforcement proceedings in accordance with § 240-54C.

[o] Visual appearance. All wireless communications equipment
buildings and other accessory facilities shall be aesthetically and architecturally
compatible with the surrounding environment and shall maximize the use of a like
facade to blend with the existing surroundings and neighboring buildings to the greatest
extent possible.

[l  Annual report. In January of each year, the owner of any wireless
communications antenna shall pay the registration fee as established from time to time
by resolution of the Board of Supervisors and shall provide the Township with the
information specified in Section 240-31(h)[2][s]. Failure to supply the annual report by
the close of the following January shall result in the issuance of an enforcement notice
in accordance with Section 240-54.

15



[a] Signs. No sign or other structure shall be mounted on the wireless
communications antenna, except as may be required by the FCC, FAA or other
governmental agency.”

SECTION 4. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 5. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2011,

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Donald R. McConathy, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Member

16




Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon®@eastgoshen.org

Date: 6/30/2011
To: Planning Commission Q
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer 4

Re: Signs (Electronic, LED, LCD)

Dear Commissioners:

Enclosed is the result of some more internet searching | did on Electronic signs.
Pursuant to our conversation last month there seemed to be a consensus that we want
to insure that our ordinance is strong enough to defend especially the prohibited signs
we define today.

“Flashing signs” is not currently defined in our ordinance and since we prohibit
them (page six) | believe we should at consider defining it. 1 found several definitions of
Flashing signs and I believe that if we incorporate the text amendment | propose on
page one it will cover electronic animated LCD TV type signage too.

FYI: Wiggins Furniture is considering an LCD type sign at his store in the C-1
District where flashing signs are permitted! |just denied a permit yesterday for SS
Peter and Paul Church for a huge message board and illuminated sign in the R-2
district.

| am also suggesting a text amendment in the attached document on page five
for real estate signs for Open Houses. The reasoning is that | believe that since transfer
taxes are a big revenue source for the Township we should allow this type of sign in
order to help realtors promote and market the available real estate in the Township.
This would also save some Township staff time that we currently spend on removing
these signs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\Memo re.Signs 04012011.doc



DEFINITIONS FOUND FOR ELECTRONIC SIGNAGE

Blaine, MN

SIGNS, ELECTRONIC READERBOARD: A sign which uses artificial lights as an integral part of the
message. The message is changed by electronic means, not manually. (Amended 6-5-86. Ord.

86-934)

SIGN, FLASHING: Any illuminated sign that has artificial light or color which is not maintained at
a constant intensity or color when such sign is in use. A flashing sign shall not include
electronic readerboard signs providing the sign is in compliance with Section 34.07(3).
(Amended 6-5-86. Ord. 86-934)

SIGN, ILLUMINATED: Any sign that is lighted by artificial means. (Amended 6-5-86. Ord. 86-
934)

Laguna Hills, CA

Sign, Light Emitting Diode. “Light Emitting Diode sign” or LED sign” means a sign consisting of
one or more semiconductor diodes that emit light when voltage is applied to it, or other similar

illumination technologies.
Stedman, NC

Flashing Sign: Any illuminated sign on which the artificial light is not maintained stationary or
constant in intensity and color at all times when such sign is in use. For the purpose of this
ordinance, any moving, illuminated sign shall be considered a “flashing sign”; such signs shall
not be deemed to include time and temperature signs, mechanical/digital signs or public
message displays using electronic switching, provided the message remains displayed fora

minimum of eight seconds.

Mechanical / Digital Sign: Any sign with changeable copy and the message changes in
increments of at least eight seconds shall be considered as a “sign” under this article



10

11
12
13
14

15
16

17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24

25
26

27
28

29
30
31

32
33

§240-6 Definitions

SIGN -- A lettered board, structure, display, illustration or other surface, or any other graphic device
used to visually announce, advertise or convey information to the public for any purpose, and which is
visible from outside of a building.

(1) DIRECTIONAL SIGN -- An informational sign indicating direction, entry or exit, loading or service
area, fire lanes, parking, no trespassing or similar information incidental to the primary use and not itself

advertising that use.

(2) FREESTANDING SIGN -- A sign and supporting structure which is self-supporting upon the ground
or which is supported by means of poles, pylons or standards in the ground. A freestanding sign is not
attached to a building except by secondary supports such as guy wires.

(3) FLASHING SIGN -- Flashing Sign: Any illuminated sign on which the artificial light is not

maintained stationary or constant in intensity and color at all times when such sign is in use.

For the purpose of this ordinance, any moving, illuminated sign shall be considered a “flashing
sien”: such signs shall not be deemed to include time and temperature signs.

(3) IDENTIFICATION SIGN -- A sign identifying a home occupation or identifying the use of a
property, but one that has no advertisement.

(4) ILLUMINATED SIGN, DIRECT -- A sign which is designed to be illuminated by artificial light from a
source adjacent to or outside of the sign in such a manner that the source of the light is not directly
visible from the street or any other intended vantage point of the sign.

(5) ILLUMINATED SIGN, INDIRECT -- A sign which is designed to be illuminated by light from within
the sign rather than a source adjacent to or outside of the sign.

(6) MENU BOARD -- A sign that (only) lists types and prices of food and beverage offered for sale.
Such sign includes but is not limited to a bill of fare or a price list.

(7) MOVABLE SIGN -- A sign which is not secured or attached to a structure or to the ground.

(8) NAMEPLATE SIGN -- A sign indicating only the name and/or address of persons or person
residing on or legally occupying the premises.

(9) OFFICIAL SIGN - A sign erected by the state, county, Township or other legally constituted
governmental body.

(10)  OFF-PREMISES SIGN -- A sign which directs attention to an object, product, service, place,
activity, person, institution, organization or business that is primarily offered or located at a location
other than the lot upon which the sign is located. This includes signs commonly called "billboards."

(11)  POLITICAL SIGN -- A sign which indicates the name, cause or affiliation of a person seeking public
office or on which reference is made to an issue for which a referendum is scheduled to be held.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 1



10

11

12
13
14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23
24
25
26

27
28
29

30

(12)  PUBLIC SERVICES SIGN -- A sign which advertises availability of rest rooms, telephone, meeting
times of service organizations or other similar public conveniences.

(13)  TEMPORARY SIGN -- A sign constructed of paper, cloth, canvas, wood, metal or any lightweight
material intended to be displayed for a short period of time, normally less than 30 days.

(14)  TIME AND TEMPERATURE SIGNS -- A sign or portion of a sign whose sole purpose is to indicate
the time and/or temperature.

(15)  VEHICULAR SIGN -- A sign affixed or painted on a vehicle, trailer or similar device.

(16)  WALLSIGN -- A sign posted on, painted on, suspended from or otherwise affixed to a wall or
vertical surface of a building which does not project more than 12 inches from the wall or vertical

surface to which it is attached.
(17)  WALL-SIGNABLE AREA -- A continuous rectangular area on the wall of a building.

(18)  WINDOW SIGN -- A temporary sign attached to or affixed to the interior of a window or door, or
a sign which is readily visible and can be read from the exterior through a window or door from a
distance of 20 feet therefrom. Such sign shall not be internally illuminated.

SIGN, HEIGHT OF -- The vertical distance measured from the average ground level immediately below a
sign to the highest point of the sign and its supporting structure.

§240-22 Signs
Sign regulations applicable to all districts.
A. Scope and applicability.

(1) Permit required. A zoning permit shall be required for all signs allowed in any zoning district
except for signs listed in Subsections H, | and J. All signs shall comply with the regulations of this chapter.

(2) Special permit required. A special permit(s), not to exceed 30 days in any calendar year for all
special permits, may be issued for promotional devices, floodlights, flags, banners or other attention
getting devices for special occasions for new or existing businesses in any commercial or industrial
district.

(3) Temporary permit required. A temporary zoning permit will be required for any sign erected and
maintained by a developer on a tract of ground. Permits will be valid for six months but may be renewed
by the Zoning Officer. Such sign shall not exceed 32 square feet in area.

B. Nonconforming signs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 2



L W N R

00 N

10
11

12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32
33

(1) Signs legally existing at the time of enactment of this chapter and which do not conform to the
requirements of this chapter shall be considered nonconforming signs. Any nonconforming sign which is
damaged in excess of 25% of its cost of replacement or is removed shall be replaced only with a
conforming sign. Legal nonconforming signs may be repainted or repaired (including lighting), provided
that such repainted or repaired sign does not exceed the dimensions of the existing sign. Wording may

also be changed.

(2) Signs advertising a use no longer in existence shall be removed or changed to advertise the new
use within 30 days of the cessation of the original use. Signs once removed shall be replaced only by
signs in conformance with this chapter. '

(3) It is the responsibility of the owner of a sign to provide evidence that a sign is lawfully
nonconforming and to register such sign with the Zoning Officer.

C. Construction of signs. Every sign permitted in this section must be constructed of durable
materials and must be kept in good condition and repair. Any sign which is allowed to become
dilapidated may be repaired or removed by the Township at the expense of the owner or lessee of the
property on which it is located upon written notice to both tenant and landlord.

D. Abandoned signs. No person shall maintain or permit to be maintained on any premises owned
or controlled by him a sign which has been abandoned.

(1) An abandoned sign for the purpose of this chapter is a sign located on and/or related to the use
of a property which becomes vacant and unoccupied for a period of six months or more; any sign which
was erected for an occupant or business unrelated to the present occupant in business; or any sign
which relates to a time, event or purpose which is past.

(2) Any such abandoned sign shall be abated by the owner or person controlling the property within
30 days of the date of abandonment as herein defined.

E. Location of signs. The location for signs shall be governed by the following location

requirements:

(1) No sign except official signs, name plate signs, bus shelter signs, public service signs (such as
telephone) and directional signs shall be erected within or project over a street right-of-way.

(2) No sign shall be so located or arranged that it interferes with the sight distance requirements of
§ 240-23D(11).

(3) No signs except official signs, political signs, public service signs, bus shelter signs or off-
premises signs permitted by Subsection P shall be erected on a property to which it does not relate.

(4) No sign except removable political signs and temporary yard or garage sale signs shall be placed
on any tree, official sign, rocks or other natural features.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 3



10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20

21

22

23
24

25

26
27
28
29

30
31

32
33

(5) All signs erected in any zoning district, except C-1, shall comply with the side yard requirements
for the district. A freestanding sign may be erected one foot from the side property line in the C-1

Commercial District.
F. IHuminated signs.

(1) The lighting of signs shall be arranged so that a bare light bulb, spotlight bulb or fluorescent bulb
is not visible off the lot. Any lighting of signs shall be the minimum necessary to make the sign visible
from a distance of 500 feet.

(2) No sign in any residential zoning district established in § 240-5 of this chapter shall be indirectly
and/or internally illuminated unless specifically permitted by another provision of this chapter.
[Amended 11-16-1999 by Ord. No. 129-J-99]

(3) See also § 240-24H regarding light and glare control.

G. Vehicle signs. Any vehicle or structure to which a sign is affixed in such a manner that the
carrying of such sign or signs no longer is incidental to the primary purpose of the vehicle or structure
but becomes a primary purpose in itself shall be considered a freestanding sign and as such be subject to
the provisions regarding freestanding signs in the district in which such vehicle or structure is located. All
vehicles associated with a commercial establishment shall be parked in a location that precludes the
vehicle from being used as a freestanding sign.

H. Menu boards, bills of fare or price lists. A menu board (as defined under "sign" in § 240-6) shall
not be considered a sign within the meaning of this chapter, provided that all of the following conditions

are met:

(1) Such sign is three square feet or less in area.

(2) Such sign has letters and numbers a maximum of three inches in height.

(3) Such sign is located on the building next to the entrance of the establishment or in the window

next to the entrance to the establishment.
(4) Such sign shall only be permitted for use in conjunction with a restaurant.

. Temporary signs. The following signs are permitted and do not require a zoning permit,
provided that they are removed in the time specified and conform to the sign requirements of this
section. Any such sign that does not meet the requirements of this section shall only be permitted if it
meets the provisions for another type of permitted sign.

(1) Yard or garage sale signs, provided that they do not exceed four square feet in area and are
removed within 48 hours after sale, and provided that a maximum of three such signs are posted.

(2) Signs giving notice of the sale or rental of the property on which the sign is located, provided
that such sign does not exceed eight square feet in area in the R-1 (PRD Residential Area), R-2, R-3, R-4

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 4



B W NP

10

11
12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

and R-5 Zoning Districts, and 20 square feet in area in the R-1 (PRD Commercial Area), C-1, C-2, C-4, C-5,
I-1, -2 and BP Zoning Districts, and are removed within 72 hours upon settlement of the sale or upon
signing of the lease of rental. Open house directional signs may be installed on the day of the open
house and removed immediately following the event. [Amended 5-7-2002 by Ord. No. 129-L-02]

(3) Political signs, provided that each does not exceed eight square feet in area and are removed
within seven days after the date of the election or referendum.

(4) Signs erected by a United States Internal Revenue Service recognized nonprofit or charitable
entity recognized by the Zoning Officer denoting a special event, provided that they are erected no more
than 15 days before the event and removed within seven days after the event and do not exceed 32

square feet in sign area.

(5) Noncommercial signs and decorations for an official or religious holiday, provided that they do
not create traffic or fire hazards and are removed within seven days following the event. Such sign shall

not exceed 32 square feet.

(6) Signs announcing work actively being performed on the premises by contractors, mechanics,
painters, artisans, etc., not to exceed eight square feet, provided that they are removed within seven
days after such work is no longer actively and continuously being pursued, except such signs may be a
maximum of 32 square feet if the construction cost is over $1,000,000.

(7) Signs advertising the temporary sale of products or goods such as Christmas trees, provided that
such signs shall not exceed a total sign area on each of two sides of 12 square feet, are only posted for a
maximum of 30 days and are removed within three days after the completion of sales.

J. Exempt signs. The following type of signs (as defined in § 240-6) are exempt from zoning permit
requirements, within the following requirements:

(1) Official signs.

(2) Name plate signs not to exceed two square feet.

(3) Identification signs not to exceed two square feet.

(4) Directional signs not to exceed four square feet.

(5) Memorial or historic markers when approved by motion or resolution of the Board of

Supervisors.

(6) Public service signs, such as those advertising availability of rest rooms, telephone, meeting
times of service organizations or other similar public conveniences. Not to exceed two square feet.

(7) Temporary signs as provided in Subsection .

(8) Trespassing signs or signs, indicating the private nature of a road, driveway or premise, and signs
prohibiting or controlling hunting and fishing upon the premises, not to exceed two square feet.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 5




10

11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

25

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

K. Signs prohibited in all districts. The following signs are prohibited in all zoning districts:

(1) Banners, spinners, flags, pennants or any moving object used for commercial advertising
purpose whether containing a message or not, except as permitted under Subsection A(2), and except
banners or flags meeting the requirements for a permitted type of sign.

(2) Flashing, blinking, twinkling, animated or moving signs of any type, except those portions of the
sign which indicate time and temperature, and except flashing signs shall be permitted in the C-1
District.

(3) Signs placed, inscribed or supported upon the roof or upon any structure which extends above
the eave of the roof of any building.

(4) Signs on mobile stands which can be moved from place to place.
(5) Signs which emit smoke, visible vapors or particles, sound or odor.
(6) Signs which contain information that states or implies that a property may be used for any

purpose not permitted under the provisions of this chapter in the zoning district in which the property
to which the sign relates is located.

(7 Signs that are of such character, form, shape or color that it imitates or resembles any official
traffic sign, signal or device, or that has any characteristics which are likely to confuse or distract the
operator of a motor vehicle ona public street.

(8) Signs that outline the rooflines, doors, windows or wall edges by illuminated tubing or strings of

lights for advertising purposes.

(9) Signs or displays visible from a street, sidewalk or another property that include words or
images that are obscene, pornographic or that an average reasonable person would find highly offensive

to public decency.

(10)  Off-premises signs (as defined in § 240-6) shall be prohibited in the Township, except for official
signs or as specifically permitted in the C-1 and I-2 Districts. [Amended 2-5-2002 by Ord. No. 129-G-2]

L. Signs and/or structures denoting the name of a subdivision.

(1) Signs that are freestanding or attached to walls or fences constructed of weather-resistant wood
or decorative masonry designating the name of a subdivision and any accompanying logo may be
erected at each entrance of a subdivision. The location of all such structures or signs shall be approved
by the Township during the subdivision process and shall not contain any advertising except the name of
the subdivision. A maximum of two sign faces shall be permitted, each of which shall have a maximum

sign area of 50 square feet.

(2) The applicant shall prove that there will be a long-term system to ensure proper maintenance of
the sign and any accompanying landscaping and that the sign will be durably constructed as to require

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 6



10
11
12

13
14

15

16
17
18

19
20
21

22
23
24

25

26
27

28

29

30

31

32

minimal maintenance. The Zoning Officer shall issue a zoning permit upon the recommendation of the

Planning Commission.

(3) These signs shall only be permitted for use in conjunction with a subdivision and shall not be
permitted for use in conjunction with a land development.

L1, Off-premises signs and structures denoting the uses in the I-2 District. [Added 2-5-2002 by Ord.
No. 129-G-2; amended 2-22-2005 by Ord. No. 129-A-05]

(1) An off-premises, directly illuminated freestanding sign may be erected at the Paoli Pike entrance
to the uses. The location of such sign, the materials, the method of lighting, and the content of the sign
shall be approved by the Board of Supervisors during the subdivision/land development process. The
sign shall have a maximum sign area of 20 square feet and a maximum height of five feet. The Zoning
Officer shall issue a zoning permit upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and approval

of the Board of Supervisors.

(2) The applicant shall prove by a preponderance of evidence that there will be a long-term system
to ensure proper maintenance of the sign and any accompanying landscaping.

M. Area of signs. The following regulations shall be used in computing the area of signs:

(1) The area of a sign shall be construed to include all lettering, wording and accompanying designs
and symbols, together with the background, whether open or enclosed, on which they are displayed,
but not including any supporting framework and bracing which are incidental to the display itself.

(2) Where the sign consists of individual letters or symbols attached to or painted on a surface,
building, wall or window, the area shall be considered to be that of the smallest rectangle or triangle,
including the sign background, which encompasses all of the letters and symbols.

(3) In computing square foot area of a double-face sign, only one side shall be considered, provided
that both faces are identical in size. If the interior angle formed by the two faces of the double-faced
sign is greater than 45°, then both sides of such sign shall be considered in calculating the sign area.

(4) Unless otherwise specified, all square footages are maximum sizes.

N. Height of signs. No sign shall exceed the maximum height restriction for the particular type of
sign structure and zoning district established below: [Amended 2-5-2002 by Ord. No. 129-G-2]

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 7



10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17

18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25
26

Maximum Height*

. . . Industrial and
Type ossign | Residential Commercial .s 2
. . . Business Park
structure Districts Districts -
Districts
Freestanding 6 14 6
Wall 10 14 10%*

*"\Miaximum height" shall mean the vertical distance measured from the average ground level
immediately below a sign to the highest point of the sign and its supporting structure.

**\Wall signs on office buildings in the |-2 District may have a maximum height of 41 feet.

0. Signs permitted in residential districts.

(1) Only the following types of signs are permitted in residential districts:

(a) Exempt signs as provided in Subsection J.

(b) Temporary signs as provided in Subsection I.

(c) Subdivision signs as provided in Subsection L.

(d) The following signs are permitted for those uses permitted in residential districts by conditional

uses or special exception:

[1] A wall sign not to exceed 20% of the wall-signable area or 32 square feet, whichever is less, and
permitted on the front wall of the structure only.

(2] A freestanding sign not to exceed 32 square feet in area. Such sign shall not be internally
illuminated. No more than one freestanding sign per road frontage.

[3] A nonilluminated window sign not to exceed 20% of window area to which it is attached.

(2) Any of the above signs that are to be associated with a proposed conditional or special
exception use shall be reviewed and either be approved or denied at the same time that the conditional

or special exception use is being reviewed.

(3) Signs relating to convenience commercial facilities when permitted in an apartment
development in accordance with the following regulations: [Amended 11-16-1999 by Ord. No. 129-J-99]

(a) Wall sign. One shall be permitted for each establishment and shall be attached only to either the
front wall, front advertising band or under the eave of the front of the main roof of the individual
establishment. The top of the sign shall not be as high as the roof eave and the bottom of the sign shall
be at least six feet and eight inches above the nearest finished walkway. (A parking area shall not be

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 8



10

11
12

13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26

27

28
29

30
31
32

considered a walkway). Such sign shall not exceed two feet in height or be longer than 75% of the linear
length of the individual commercial establishment. The maximum size of any such sign shall not exceed

24 square feet.
(1] All newly placed wall signs attached to the same building.

[a] Shall be generally consistent in proportion and format with existing signs so that consistency of

signs is achieved.

[b] Shall not be box-type signs if at least 75% of the existing signs in the convenience center are not
box-type signs. A "box-type" sign is a closed box with one or two faces being illuminated from within.

[c] Shall maintain common vertical and horizontal lines with other signs in a manner consistent with
the architecture of the building.

[d] Should be generally consistent in materials, font style and type size with other signs attached to

the same building.
[e] May be directly or indirectly illuminated.

(b) Freestanding sign. One freestanding sign shall be permitted for the convenience commercial
facility. The sign shall not exceed 20 square feetin area and shall have an overall height not exceeding
eight feet. Such signs may identify the names or businesses of the occupants of the convenience

commercial facility.

(c) Window sign. A nonilluminated window sign not to exceed 20% of the window area to which it
is attached.
(d) Design. All signs on the structures shall be of the same design, shall be lit in a similar manner

and shall be architecturally compatible with the structure.

(e) Wall sign alternative. In lieu of the wall sign authorized by § 240-220(3)(a), each establishment
in the building shall be permitted to erect one freestanding sign in accordance with the following

requirements:

1] Each freestanding sign shall have a maximum size of 10 square feet and a maximum height of 10
feet.

[2] Each freestanding sign shall be located immediately in front of its respective establishment.

[3] All portions of the freestanding sign shall be located no more than 10 feet from the respective

establishment.

[4] Each freestanding sign shall comply with all front, rear and side yard requirements, and each
such sign shall comply with the setback requirements for the zoning district in which the property is

located.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 9



10
11

12

13
14

15
16
17

18

19

20

21
22

23
24

25
26
27

28
29

(4) See also Subsection F regarding illumination of signs in a residential district.

P. Signs permitted in commercial districts. Only the following types of signs are permitted in a

commercial district:

(1) Exempt signs as provided in Subsection J.
(2) Temporary signs as provided in Subsection 1.
(3) Signs relating to a principal use on a lot, including a maximum of one commercial establishment

in accordance with the following regulations:

(a) Wall sign. One shall be permitted for each establishment. Such sign shall not exceed two square
feet in area for each linear foot of wall-signable area, but not exceed 60 square feet.

(b) A freestanding sign not to exceed 10 square feet in area. No more than one freestanding sign
shall be permitted on each street frontage.

(c) A window sign not to exceed 20% of window area to which it is attached.

(4) Signs relating to a principal use on a lot, including more than one commercial establishment are
permitted in accordance with the following regulations:

(a) Wall sign. One shall be permitted for each establishment. Such sign shall not exceed two feet in
height or be longer than 75% of the linear length of the individual commercial establishment, with a

maximum size of 32 square feet.

1] All newly placed wall signs attached to the same building:

[a] Shall be generally consistent in proportion with existing signs.

[b]  Shall not be box-type signs if at least 75% of the existing signs are not box-type signs.

[c] Shall maintain common vertical and horizontal lines with other signs in a manner consistent with

the architecture of the building.

[d] Should be generally consistent in materials, font style and type size with other signs attached to

the same building.

[2] An applicant for construction of a new principal building intended to include more than one
establishment is strongly encouraged to submit a proposed set of standards that the building owner
intends to use to control the types and colors of signs to ensure compatibility among the signs.

[3] See Subsection K which prohibits certain types of signs, such as flashing and above-the-roofline

signs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 10



10

11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28
29

30

31
32
33

[4] Wall sign alternative. In lieu of the wall sign referred to in Subsection P(4)(a), each
establishment in the structure shall be permitted to erect one freestanding sign in accordance with the

following requirements:

[a] Each freestanding sign shall have a maximum size of 10 square feet and a maximum height of 10
feet.

[b] Each freestanding sign shall be located immediately in front of its respective establishment.

[c] All portions of the freestanding sign shall be located no more than 10 feet from the respective

establishment.

[d] The freestanding signs shall comply with ail front, rear and side yard requirements and they shall
comply with the setback requirements for the zoning district.

(b) A freestanding sign shall not exceed 10 square feet in area nor five feet in height. No more than
one freestanding sign shall be permitted on each street frontage.

(c) Window signs. The cumulative size of window signs is not to exceed 20% of the window area to
which it or they are attached. Such signs may contain the names or businesses of the occupants of the

facilities.

(d) All signs on the structure shall be of the same design and lit in a similar manner and shall be
architecturally compatible with the structure.

(5) Sign bonus. Each permitted 10 square feet maximum freestanding sign in a commercial district
may be increased in size to a maximum of 20 square feet if the sign is not internally illuminated and is
constructed of relief-cut wood (other than plywood).

(6) Off-premises signs. In addition to other permitted signs, a lot in the C-1 District may include one
off-premises sign (as defined in § 240-6) if the sign meets the following requirements:

(a) The sign shall include a maximum of one sign face, which shall not exceed a maximum of 50

square feet of sign area.

(b) The sign shall be set back a minimum of 200 feet from any other existing or previously approved

off-premises sign.

(c) The sign shall be set back a minimum of 100 square feet from the lot line of a primarily
residential use, except the setback shall be increased to 200 feet if the illumination of the sign would be

visible from an existing dwelling.
(d) Such sign shall have a maximum total height of 14 feet.

(7) Any sign (as defined in § 240-6, which includes but is not limited to graphics and logos) attached
to or incorporated into functional elements of a building or development (including but not limited to
awnings, canopies or murals) that serve an advertising or use identification purpose shall be considered

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 11



10
11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

to be a sign, and specifically shall be regulated by all provisions of this section for the applicable zoning
district.

Q. Signs permitted in industrial and business park districts. Only the following types of signs are
permitted in the industrial and business park districts: [Amended 2-5-2002 by Ord. No. 129-G-2]

(1) Exempt signs as provided in Subsection J.

(2) Temporary signs as provided in Subsection I.

(3) Subdivision signs as provided in Subsection L.

(4) Land development signs as provided in Subsection L.1.

(5) Wall sign. One shall be permitted for each establishment. Such sign shall not exceed two square

feet for each linear foot of wall area (where a sign could be located) or 100 square feet, whichever is
more restrictive, and shall be permitted only on the front wall of the structure. In the [-2 District each
office building shall be permitted one sign, which shall not exceed 40 square feet.

(6) Freestanding sign. One sign along each street frontage, each of which shall not exceed 20 square

feet in sign area.

(7) Freestanding signs in the 1-2 District for an office use. [Amended 2-22-2005 by Ord. No. 129-A-
05]

(a) A maximum of one freestanding, directly illuminated sign that is located on the lot that contains
the office use shall be permitted for an office use in the 1-2 District. The sign shall not exceed 13 square
feet in area and four feet in height. The Zoning Officer shall issue a zoning permit for the sign upon the
recommendation of the Planning Commission and approval of the Board of Supervisors.

(b) Off-site freestanding signs whose primary purpose is to direct persons to various uses in the I-2
Zoning District may be installed by the Township in the |-2 Zoning District. These signs shall be
considered "official signs" as defined by this chapter.

(8) Freestanding signs in the -2 District for National Register of Historic Places eligible buildings. A
maximum of two freestanding, off-premises, directly illuminated signs shall be permitted. Each sign shall
not exceed 24 square feet in area and five feet in height. If more than one such sign is installed, lettering
and symbols shall be restricted to one side only of each sign. The applicant shall prove by a
preponderance of evidence that there will be a long-term system to ensure proper maintenance of the
sign and any accompanying landscaping. The Zoning Officer shall issue a zoning permit for the signs
upon approval of the Board of Supervisors.

9) Off premises freestanding signs in accordance with § 240-22L.1. [Added 2-22-2005 by Ord. No.
129-A-05]

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 12



B W N B

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28

29
30

31
32

33
34
35
36

R. Approval of signs associated with proposed conditional uses and special exception uses. Any of
the signs in Subsections O through and including Q that are to be associated with a proposed conditional
or special exception use shall be reviewed and either be approved or denied at the same time that the

conditional or special exception use is being reviewed.

S. Display of street address numbers.
(1) Assignment of street address numbers.
(a) Street address numbers shall be assigned by the Township Manager or his/her designee to each

lot, each dwelling unit and each commercial or business establishment when there is more than one
such establishment on a lot.

(b) The Township Manager or his/her designee shall have the power to correct any errors with
respect to the assignment of street address numbers, as and when such errors are discovered, and shall
have the power to change and redesignate a street address number or numbers assigned to any lot,
dwelling unit and commercial or business establishment when there is more than one such
establishment on a lot and when it is deemed that such change or redesignation is necessary or
desirable in order to provide street address numbers appropriate for the purposes of uniquely
identifying each such lot, dwelling unit and commercial or business establishment and for reducing the
time, effort and potential confusion necessitated by such identification.

(2) Application for street address number. The owner or occupant of a lot, dwelling unit and
commercial or business establishment when there is more than one such establishment on a lot, to
which no street address number has been previously assigned or designated or to which a duplicative
number has been assigned or designated shall, prior to occupancy thereof, make application to the
Township Manager or his/her designee for assignment of such street address number which, upon
designation, shall be the street address number of the property.

(3) Specifications for street address number posting. The owner or occupant of each lot, each
dwelling unit or each commercial or business establishment when there is more than one such
establishment on a lot within the Township shall post the designated street address number on said lot,
dwelling unit and commercial or business establishment in strict compliance with the following
specifications and regulations:

{a) The street address numbers shall be Arabic in design and shall be constructed of a permanent
and weatherproof material or possessing a permanent and weatherproof coating.

(b) Each digit constituting the posted street address number shall be not less than three inches in
height.
(c) If the lot is improved with a building or buildings, the digits constituting the posted street

address number shall be secured and permanently mounted to the principal building's element (e.g.,
front wall or porch) most proximate to the public or private vehicular accessway providing principal

access to said building.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 13



w N

N o b

[¢¢]

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31
32

33

(d) Each digit constituting the posted street address number shall be mounted at a height not less
than four feet nor greater than 10 feet above the grade or elevation of the adjoining principal vehicular

accessway.

(e) Each digit of the posted street address number together with the structure or building element
to which they are affixed shall be so designed with regard to contrasting background, arrangement,
spacing, size and uniformity of digits so as to be readily legible and visible during daylight hours or when
illuminated by a source of artificial light by a person possessing normal vision.

) Each digit of the posted street address number shall be so located so as to avoid all visual
obstruction, including trees, shrubs and any other temporary or permanent structure or fixture.

(g) If the lot has a mailbox located within the street right-of-way, the digits constituting the posted
street address number shall also be permanently mounted, painted or otherwise affixed on both sides
to either the mailbox or the mailbox post.

(h) If the lot does not have a mailbox located within the right-of-way but does have a freestanding
sign, the street address shall be placed on the freestanding sign. If the lot does not have a mailbox
located within the right-of-way or have a freestanding sign, the street address shall be placed on a small
freestanding sign which is located by the main entrance to the property. This freestanding sign shall not
be larger than two square feet in size and not more than three feet in height.

T. Bus shelter signs. A bus shelter permitted by § 240-37 may include a single off-premises sign,
which shall have a maximum of two sign faces. Such sign shall have a maximum sign area of 24 square
feet on each of the two sign faces. In addition, such sign may include a sign of up to four square feet
identifying the agency providing public transit service.

u. Historic wall signs. One historic wall sign shall be permitted on properties listed on the East
Goshen Township Historic Resource Inventory for those uses permitted pursuant to § 240-38.5A. The
sign shall be reviewed and approved by the Board of Supervisors contemporaneously with the use.
[Added 5-4-2004 by Ord. No. 129-D-04]

(1) The sign shall be a maximum size of six square feet on each of no more than two faces.
(2) The sign shall project no more than four feet from the face of the building.
(3) The top of the sign shall not exceed:

(a) One-story building: the eave height.

(b) Two- or three-story building: the height of the second floor windowsill.
(4) The sign may be directly illuminated by a maximum of two seventy-five-watt bulbs (one for each
side).

(5) The sign, and related illumination, shall adhere to the standards of §§ 240-22 and 240-24H.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx 14



w

4

10

11

12

13

14

Summary Sign Chart 1

Maximum Size per Type of Sign

Sign Residential Residential Districts, Commercial Districts, Commercial Commercial Industrial and
Type Districts Local Shopping Individual structure Districts, Districts, Business Park
facilities in Apt. dev. on a single lot Structure with off Districts
more than one premises
establishment
wall 20% of 4 sq. ft. 2 sq. ft. of area per 32 sq. ft. 100 sq.ft. 2 sq.ft. in area per
signable area linear ft. of wall linear ft. of wall
or 32 sq.ft. signable area (60 sq.ft. signable area(100
maximum) sq. ft. maximum)
Free 32 sq.ft. 20 sq. ft. (8 ft. high) 10 sq. ft. 10 sq. ft. (5 ft. 20 sq. ft. 20 sq. ft.
standing high)
Window 20% of 20% of window area 20% of window area 20% of window n/a n/a
window area area

This is a summary table for general overview purposes only. This table is not part of this chapter. Please

see the actual chapter text.

Summary Sign Chart 2

Maximum Size per Type of Sign
(Aliowed in All Districts)

Sign Type

Maximum Size Menu Boards, Bills of
Fare or Price Lists (square feet)

Menu Boards, Bills of Fare or price lists

3 (restaurants only)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx

15




3

Maximum Size Temporary Signs

Sign Type (square feet)
Yard/garage sales 4
Sale/rental of property 8

Maximum Size Temporary Signs

Sign Type (square feet)
Political 8
IRS/Charity 32

Work-related

30 (If const. cost exceeds $1,000,000

Maximum Size Exempt Signs (square

Sign Type feet)
Name Plate 2
Identification 2
Directional 4
Public Service 2
Trespassing 2

This is a summary table for general overview purposes only. This table is not part of this chapter. Please

see the actual chapter text.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2011\EGT Sign Regs.docx

16




ORDINANCE NO. o240

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BURGESS AND TOWN
COQUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF POTTSTOWN AMENDING
VARICUS SECTIONS OF ARTICLE 7, BSIGNS, OF
CHAPTER 27, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THE BOROUGH OF POTTSTOWN, AS AMENDED, TO
PERMIT ELECTRONIC MESSAGE SIGNS IN THE HEAVY
MANUFACTURING DISTRICT, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN
CONDITIONS.

WHEREAS, +the Burgess and Town Council of the Borsough of
Pottsmown has adopbsd a2 comprehensive Zoning Crdinance o preserve

and enhance the charactsr of the Borough and promete the geneval

WHEREAS, Borough Council and the Borough Rlanning Commission

determine 1f revisions

o

poriodically review the Zoning Qrdinance
are warranted; and

WHEREAS advances in sign technoleogy havse Ilncreased the
4 = Jd

WHEREAS, Borough Council belileves that vegalatlons are
appropriate for elsctronic gigng Zo permit their use in certain
Districtg to allow business owners to take advantage of LED signs
while atvtempiing o protect and ensure the wvaluas of neighboring
groperkies and presecve the integrity of other Zoning Districts

N

within the Borough.



NOW, THEREFPORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDATHED vy the Burgess and
Town Council of the Borough of Potistown, Montgomery County,

pennsylvania, and IT T8 HEREBY ENACTED AND ORDAINED Ly the

aurnoricy of same as follows:

SECTION 1. Ssction 702, nefinirions, of Article 7, 3igns, of

Chapoer 27, Zonind, of the Code of Ordinances of the Borcagh ol

Potratown, as amended, La neveby amended o estaplish rdefinitions

[ e P

or =he terms “Rlectronic Display Scoreen” and “Boe

Conrer? 4n fellows, and to inciude with the definitlons the graphic

e

5702, Definitions.
Electronic Display Screen - a sign, or a porbion of
a =mign, that digplays an electronic image or video, which

Blectronic display dereens

ray or may not loolude
inelude  telavision Borseng, poasmi SCOTasbs digical
¥ »

flat soresns, LED  gorsens

.
<
[

.

Electronic Massage Center -~ cuny sign oF wporticr of
zign thoat uses changing Lights to form o slyn usssads
sesages L0 bext form whersin the sequence of messages
ancd the rare of change ©8 slaegirenical by pradgramne ane

ied by slefttyonid processes.

pan e modi?

SECTION 2. The supzection tluled “nigr ag Defined by Forn

==t

|

The #hysical Scructurs of the Sign’, ol Section 102, Def.on

- T 3 g R oy L T ] UG S . o e —~ . .
nf hrtioLe 7, Signg, of Chaptsr 20 Aoninag, of zhe Codo of

ag amended, ls neceby

nf the Borough of

Ordlnanceas

caan’ and “Flashing Sign” and

amerded to aceilste Lhe



nitions.

;m

2702, Def

3

[

Lty

4ign az Dafined by Form: The FPhysical Structure of the Sign

Electronic Sign - & zign
grauhiwz, videa, 3,mLuiu,
aleclbronica ll,'f' GE merhan

¢ nmeans, and whigh d;tnw

inbertalnment Or oML

lntaln

e olectronie gigns:

imagss
changaed

]
{7 % oy e e ey TS (TH

DAVATY, Brooucy, oMt

L, W ;lcj;x

t'ﬁa‘: f,‘ 12
can D
remote O)

mu\'

el oslagne chalt indicate
and/or téﬁ?'?uiHLv provided that
r o 1

bhe gign remalnsg

SECTION 3. A new Subsection 8, slectran

the date, tlwme

Ll remaln: ot

Signs, 1z hereby

8. HElectronic Signs
- Purpose: The purpose of this Sect

"
-

T}"r‘

-

- ! . s . s
I Lw T resulate
)

ber
5

5

gh Lo

1t

.)“,u 4
4157

hDﬁang

Ly
< -, Ge da, E2d
J?af&ﬁ“‘f rrAav



.

coukd have on

ERA-Td ’”f’(‘.(!;"

Where pormitted, all elecvranio signyg shall comply

with

St

|5

(Y]

[T

the following requlremsents:

Magaage Drsplay

a, Bach massage diiplaysd
Blygn MUsT L “TaLLT
miniman of
musL enmplore Ly

. Where tart s diaplayead .
rhe wext zhall ke hrighter than

bBacrogrour UL Loe., dack Lext shall not be
dleplayed on a pbrighs hackgrzound,

<. Bach complete mas must fio onto ons
(1) SCNeen, e, ne oserolling or

incomplets massages rminned,

d. Elertronio 21¢
animation or any
moving lights,
Lype of S

11l umindfiuu Lighting LLrN|the Sign must no
T ' Lty 5 footcandles  of

measurad with &

.

] ‘onic signs shall
not  he 1_mum1pated mere Gthan one half howr
before which the premisss is opsn o =

public or mors than one half hour after which

the premises & to the public, or 10:00
p.m., whic s f: La:er, with the exception

Q
(-I

CEMENNSE .,

of public s

display of electronic signs may
to advert znd services

st register ey Blert,
reguired 11 Amper




5. The addaivion
ool lormin
. Mo  more

sign 18
of numlsen

P
UEaE,

BLUE *hﬁl] @omﬁly with other
ign rgguiacions,

SECTICH 4. Bection 704, Prohibived Signs, of  Article 7,

Glons, of Chapter 27, Zonipg, of the Cade of Crdirances of the

]

Borough of Potitstown, as amended, 31z hereby amnended to delste

subrssction 7, Animated Signs, andg s Ld az follows;

§704. Prohibited signs.

on nf Lhez time and
Tronlc display screen

Article 7, Sigrsz, of Chapter 27, Zoning, of the Cods of Crdinances

gf the Berough of Fotbstown, as amendsd, L3 hereby amsnded and

Zona TUse of Purpose Form Restrictions and
Premises Guidelines
Raavy All Genexyal | Electronic |1 sign per premises
Manufactaring | psrmitted Purposs Sign Maximam aresa: 40% of total
uses permitted sign arss
D-Downtown Theater Marques | Blegrtronic | Maximum agea: L0 sfquase
feet




The romolning proveosionsg of

Chnaprer 27, Zoning, of che Code of (WﬁTIﬂD res of the Borough of

)]

tent heprswith, are

o]

(]

ot lnconsi

o
-]
T
o}
M
T
k]
I
]
=
~t
,‘3

Pottstown, as amsnded,

ordinance. It is hereby declarsd as the intent of the Burgess and

Town Council of the Borvough of Potistown that this ordinance would

[x ¥
|_.
(na
jand
r#
|-
C
=
1]
—
-

have heear adopted had such uncon 1llegal or inwvalid

sentence, clauss, section or wart therso? net besn included herein.

SECTION 8. Effective Date. This ordinence 2zhall bkscocme

g#ffective immediately upon snacimant.
ENACTED and ORDAINED this Ty day of /A0 4 £ 4 , 2008,
- THE BURGESS AND TOWN COUNCIL
OF THE BOROUGH OF_ POTTSTCWN
~ . - |
ATTESJ:ng,j g g
& Secretazy
pproved this /vﬂ day |
cEMakey, 2D, 2009,

C};;{/Z,(( T ﬁ'x‘ ,}/t’r;l\'-ﬂﬂ*)

M YOI




Electronic Display Screen ov

Electronie Message Cenler ~ A sign, ur portion
of a sign, it displays an electronic image or viduo,
which may ar may oot include text, This deliition
includes television screens, plasma sereens, digital
sereens. flar scteens, LED screens, video boards, or
other technologies of o similar nawre. Alse, any sign
or portion of a sign that uses changing lights to form
7 Sign messepe of messsges i text form wherein o
sequence of messages and the sate of chunge s
clectronically programmed and con be modified by
clectronic processes.

Limited to Heavy Manufacturing District

Electronic
Display
Soreen
ar .
Elactronic
Maseage
Cosnbizr




ZONINGPRACTICE ......

AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

@ ISSUE NUMBER FOUR

PRACTICE SMART SIGN CODES

R i
e : ;i T TR
1 R R HHE R ; CRRE g e

‘gﬁ’?‘u CEEEREE L ERRER L R R RERE




Looking Ahead:

Regulating Digital Signs and Billboards

By Marya Morris, Aicp

Cities and counties have alwaysbeen challenged to keep their sign ordinances updated

to address the latest in sign types and technologies.

Each new sign type that has come into use—
for example, backlit awnings and electronic
message centers—has prompted cities to
amend their regulations in response to or in
anticipation of an application to install such a
sign.

The advent in the last several years of
signs using digital video displays represents
the latest, and perhaps the most coMp.elling,
challenge to cities trying to keep pace with
sighage technology. More so than any othgr
type of sign technology that has come into
use in the last 40 to 50 years, digital video
displays on both off-premise (i.e., billboards)
and on-premise signs raise very significant
traffic safety considerations.

This issue of Zoning Practice covers cur-
rent trends in the use of digital technology on
off-premise billboards and on-premise signs.
It recaps the latest research on the effects of

@ A typology of moving-image signs. The
variable message sign at the right uses a
motor to swilch among three different
static images. Nexl, the electronic
messageboard al Wrigley Field in Chicago
displays scrolling text and simple images,
The on-premise digital sign, pictured third
from left, tooks like a giant television

screen, displaying a steady stream of video

images. On the far right, this digital bill-
board cycles through a number of static
video images at regularly timed intervals,

this type of changeable signage on traffic
safety. It also discusses the use of digital
video sign technology as a component of on-
premise signs, including a list of ordinance
provisions that municipalities should consider
if they are going to permit this type of sign to
be used. | use the phrase digital display or
video di:c,play, but these devices are also
referred to as LEDs or, collectively, as
“dynamic signs.”

BRIGHT BILLBOARDS

While digital technology is growing in use for
on-premise signs, it is the proliferation of digi-
tal billboards that has triggered cities and
counties to revise their sign ordinances to
address this new type of display. Of the
approximately half-million biltboards currently
lining U.S. roadways, only about 500 of them
are digital. However, the industry’s trade

group, the Outdoor Advertising Association of
America, expects that number to grow by sev-
eral hundred each year in the coming years. in
2008, digital billboards represent for the sign
industry what the Comstock Lode must have
represented for silver miners in 1858—seem-
ingly limitless riches, The technology allows
companies to rent a single billboard—or
pole—to multiple advertisers. A billboard
company in San Antonio, for example, esti-
mated that annual revenue from one billboard
that had been converted from a static image
to a changeable digital image would increase
tenfold, from $300,000 to $3 million just one
year after it went digital.

It is very difficult for cities and counties
to get billboards removed once they are in
place. Billboard companies have made a con-
certed effort to get state legislation passed
that limits or precludes the ability of local

Just 5 Blocks Ay

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 2



ASK THE AUTHOR o us ontiner

Go online from May 12 (o 23 Lo participale in our“Ask:the Author™ forum, aninteractive feq-

ture of Zoning Pract

Marya Morris, e, will be available to answer questions aboul this

arlicle, Go to the APA website af www.planning.org and follow the links to the Ask the

Author section, From there, just submil your questions aboul the article using the ¢-mail
link, The author will reply, and Zoning Practice will post the answers cumulatively on the
website Jor the benefit of all subscribers. This feature will be available for selected issues of
Zoning Practice af announced times, Ater.each online discussion is closed, the answers will
be saved in an online archive-available through the APA Zoning Practice web pages,

governments to require removal of existing
billboards through amortization. The only
option left is paying cash compensation. The
federal Highway Beautification Act, which was
modified many years ago under industry pres-
sure, also prohibits amortization and requires
cash compensation for billboard removal.
With the amortization option unavailable,
some cities and counties have struck deals with
billboard companies requiring them to remove
two boards for every new one they install. Other
jurisdictions have established simple no-net-
increase policies. Although many communities

have had success with these approaches, in the -

last few years the industry has devised a liti-
gious tactic to secure new billboard permits.
Billboard companies challenge the constitution-
ality of a sign provision, and when the ordi-
nance is in legal limbo, they rush in to secure
billboard permits.

The American Planning Association has
joined Scenic America, the intemational
Municipal Lawyers Association, and others in fil-
ing amicus curiae briefs in many of these cases
to show the courts the industry’s pattem of con-
duct and deliberate strategy to circumvent local
sign codes. A review in January 2006 found 113
such “shakedown” sign cases filed in the federal

The emergence of the highly lucrative digital
billboards has given local governments some leverage
to at least reduce the total number of billboards.

About the Author

Marya Moris is a senior associate al
Duncan Associates, a planning consult-
ing firm specializing in land development
regulations and infrastructure {inance.
www.duncanassociales

courts since 1997, and eight filed in state courts
in the same time period. For more information
visit the APA Amicus Curiae webpage at www.
planning.org/amicusbriefs.

The emergence of the highly lucrative
digital billboards has also, however, given
local governments some leverage to at least
reduce the total number of billboards. Many
of the applications cities are seeing for the
video billboards are requests by companies to
replace the static type with the new video dis-
plays in key locations. The added revenue
potential from a digital format has proved to
be enough of an incentive to get companies
to agree to remove multiple static billboards
in exchange for permits to install video dis-
play in certain locations.

In June 2007, Minnetonka, Minnesota, in
the Twin Cities area, reached a settlement with
Clear Channel in which the company agreed to

Aapow piaeqg Aq sojoud

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 3



remove 15 of the 30 conventional staticimage
billboards in the city in exchange for permission
to install its digital billboards. The city will pef—
mit the company to install no more than eight
dynamic signs at four to six locations.

The City of San Antonio amended its sign
and billboard ordinance in December 2007 to’
require the removal of up to four static billboards
in exchange for permission to install one digital
display billboard in their place. Prior to that
amendment the city had no provisions for'digita_l
sign technology, but it did already have a two-for-
one replacement requirement. The city has a |
developed a sliding scale that determines the"
number of billboards required to be removed.in
exchange for a single digital billboard. According
to the scale, the number of digital signs perrpit'-‘
ted is determined by the total square footage of
static billboard faces removed. Therefore, a bill-
board company will be required to demolish.ds,
few as three and as many as 19 billboards to get
one new digital billboard structure placed or an
existing static billboard face replaced.

IT DEPENDS ON YOUR DEFINITION OF
‘DISTRACTING’

Digital signs are brighter and more distracting
than any other type of sign. Other attention- -
grabbers, like strobe lights, mirrors, search-
lights, and signs with moving parts, are typically
prohibited (or allowed under very narrow cir-
cumstances) by even the most hands-off juris-
dictions. The high visual impact of digital signs
has prompted highway and traffic safety experts
to try to quantify how drivers respond to such -

distractions. This research, which is summarized -

below, has been instrumental in helping cities
craft new sign ordinances that address the spe-
cific characteristics of such signs, including how
often the messages or images change, the
degree of brightness, and their placement rela-
tive to residential areas. .

The Federal Highway Administration is cur-
rently conducting a study on driver distraction
and the safety or impact of new sign technolo-. ‘
gies on driver attention. The initial phase, which
is slated to be completed by June 2008, wilt iden-
tify and evaluate the most significant issues and
develop research methods needed to secure -
definitive results. The FHWA anticipates the sec-
ond phase of the research study and final report
will be completed in the latter part of calendar
year 2009. Also, the Transportation Research *
Board (a branch of the National Science
Foundation) has formed a subcommittee to
examine research needs on electronic signs.

QRDINANCES AND ZONING REPORTS

© Recent studies indicate
that digital displays
with continuous
dynamic content are
more distracting than

other types of moving-
image signs. Signs that
work well in pedes-
trian-oriented areas
might be inappropriate
for busy highways.

Until a couple of years ago, one of the only
studies on the effects of bilthoards and traffic
safety was a 1980 survey of existing research on
the subject prepared for the Federal Highway
Administration (Wachtel and Netherton 1980). It
did not, however, provide any concrete answers.
The study noted “attempts to quantify the
impact of roadside advertising on traffic safety

¢ City of Minnetonka, Minnesota.
20Q7. ‘Staﬁ_,report to city council rec-
ommending adoption of an ordi-
nance regulating digital signs. June
25. Available at
www.eminnetonka.com/commu-
nity_development/planning/show_
project.cfm?link_id=Dynamic_Signs
Ordinance&cat_link_id=Planning.

City of San Antonio City Code,
Chapter 28. Amendment Adding
Provisions for Digital Signs. Last
revised December 2, 2007.
Available at http://epay.sananto-
nio.gov/dsddocumentcentral/uploa
d/SIGNsecDRAFTF.pdf.

City of Seattle, Land Use Code,
Section 23.55.005 Signs, Video
Display Methods, Last revised
2004, http://clerk.ci.seattle.wa.us/
~public/cirkhome.htm.

have not yielded conclusive results.” The authors
found that courts typically rule on the side of dis-
allowing billboards because of the “readity
understood logic that a driver cannot be
expected to give full attention to his driving tasks
when he is reading a billboard.”

A 2006 study by the National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration that focused prima-
rily on driver distractions inside the car (.e.,
phone use, eating, and changing the radio sta-
tion) concluded that any distraction of more
than two seconds is a potential cause of
crashes and near crashes.

A 2004 study at the University of Toronto
found that drivers make twice as many glances
at active (j.e., video signs) than they do at pas-
sive (j.e., static) signs. All three of the moving
sign types that were studied (video, scrolling
text, and trivision) attracted more than twice as
many glances as static signs. They also found
that the drivers’ glances at the active signs were
longer in duration; 88 percent of glances were at
least 0.75 seconds long. A duration of 0.75 sec-
onds or longer is important because that is the
amount of time required for a driver to react to a
vehicle that is stowing down ahead. Video and
scrolling text signs received the longest average
maximum glance duration.

An earlier study also at the University of
Toronto that was designed to determine whether
video billboards distract drivers’ attention from
traffic signals found that drivers made roughly
the same number of glances at traffic signals and
street signs with and without full-motion video

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 4




billboards present. This may be interpreted to
mean that while electronic billboards may be dis-
tracting, they do not appear to distract drivers
from noticing traffic signs. This study also found,
that video signs entering the driver's line of sight
directly in front of the vehicle (e.g.,-when the sign
is situated at a curve) are very distracting.

A 2005 study by the Texas Transportation
Institute of driver comprehension of sigh mes-
sages that flash or change concluded that such
signs are more distracting, less comprehensible,
and require more reading time than do static
images. While this research did not evaluate
advertising-related signs, it does demonstrate
that flashing signs require more of the-driver’s

time and attention to comprehend the message. -

In the case of electronic billboards, this suggests
that billboards that flash may require more time
and attention to read than static ones. o ‘

The City of Seattle commissioned a report
in 2001 to examine the relationship between

Sign messages that flash or change are more
distracting, less comprehensible, and require
“more reading time than do static images.

" The Seattle study also found that drivers

- expend about 80 percent of their attention on
- driving-related tasks, leaving 20 percent of

their attention for nonessential tasks, includ-
ing.reading signs. The report recommended
the city use a “10-second rule” as the maxi-
mum display time for a video message.

- APPROACHES TO REGULATING DIGITAL

DISPLAY SIGNS

~ Most cities and counties that have amended

their sign ordinances to address the use of digi-

- tal display on on-premise signs and billboards

have done so in response to an application by a
sign owner to install a new sign that uses the

ital video display signs while still permitting
electronic message centers.

3) Arelatively small number of sign ordinances
have been amended to allow video display
signs under narrowly prescribed circumstances
and with numerous conditions.

For jurisdictions that want or need to
allow them, the following section explains
additional considerations that should be
added to a sign ordinance to effectively regu-
late digital display signs.

Slign type. The ordinance must indicate
whether the digital display can be used on off-
premise billboards only, on on-premise signs
only, or on both sign types.

® Billboards with changeable digital images allow billboard companies to dramatically increase their revenue by renting the same sign face lo

mulliple advertise

i,"TBa'r‘ik%n;that fits your life,

not the other way around.

[iﬂ chorterene.com

electronic signs with moving/flashing images
and driver distraction. The study was con-
ducted by Jerry Wachtel, who in 1980 had con-,
ducted the first-ever study on signs and traffic
safety for the Federal Highway Administration.
The Seattle report concluded that elec-
tronic signs with moving images will distract

drivers for longer durations (or intervals) than °

do electronic signs with no movement, The

study also noted that the expanded content of

a dynamic sign also contributes to extended
distraction from driving. Specifically it found

that signs that use two or more frames to tell

a story are very distracting because drivers
are involuntarily compelled to watch the story
through to its conclusion. ’

technology or in response to a sign owner hav-
ing replaced an €xisting sign face with a digital
display. Some cities; like Minnetonka, were
required by a court settlement with a billboard
company to allow the technology. Although reg-
ulations for digital sign's are still relatively new,
we can group the regulatory approaches (or tack
thereof) into three gerieral categories:

1) Most sign ordinances are still silent on the
issue of digital video displays, but almost all
do regulate electronic message centers and
also prohibit or restrict signs that move, flash,
strobe, blink, or contain animation.

2) A smaller but growing number of sign ordi-

- nances contain a complete prohibition on dig-

-

Definitions. The definitions section must
be updated to include a detailed definition of
digital display signage and the sign’s func-
tional characteristics that could have an effect
on traffic safety and community aesthetics.

Zoning districts. The ordinance should
list the districts in which such signs are per-
mitted and where they are prohibited. Such
signs are commonly prohibited in neighbor-
hood commercial districts, historic districts,
special design districts, and scenic corridors,
in close proximity to schools, and in residen-
tial districts. On the other end of the spec-
trum, East Dundee, lllinois, for example,
expressly encourages digital video signs in
two commercial overlay districts, but only a

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 5

A3lioW pineq



few land uses—new car dealerships, multi-
tenant retail centers, and amusement estab-
lishments—are permitted to have them.

Placement and orientatlon, A minimum spac-
ing requirement between signs and residential
areas should be considered, as should a provision
requiring that the sign face be oriented away from
residential areas and other scenic or sensitive
areas. The Baker and Wolpert study recommended
that dynamic signs be limited or prohibited at
‘intersections, in demanding driving environments,

. and in places where they obstruct a driver’s view.
In Seattle, the-sign face of on-premise digital signs
must not be visible from a street, driveway, or sur-
face parking area, nor may it be visible from a lot
that is owned by a different person.

Sign area. For on-premise signage, many
ordinances include a limit on the percentage of
the sign face that can be used for digital display.
Thirty percent is common although in some
areas, such as entertainment districts, that pro-
portion may be much higher.

{llumination and brightness. The ordi-
nance should address the legibility and bright-
ness of a sign both during the day and after
dark. During the day the issue is reducing or
minimizihg glare and maintaining contrast
between ﬂ)e sign face and the surrounding area.
At night the issues are the degree of brightness
and its impact on driver distraction and on light
trespass into residential areas. In the study for
the City of Minnetonka, researchers noted the
challenge posed by this aspect of digital signs:
“There is no objective definition of excessive
brightness because the appropriate level of
brightness depends on the environment within
which the sign operates.”

Message duration and transition, The ordi-
nance must include a minimum duration of time
that a single message must be displayed.
Typically this is expressed in terms of seconds.
The San Antonio billboard ordinance requires
each image to remain static for at least eight
seconds and that a change of irhage be accom-
plished within one second or less.

The city's ordinance requires any portion
of the message that uses a video display
method to have a minimum duration of two sec-
onds and a maximum duration of five seconds.
Further, it requires a 20-second “pause” in
which a still image or blank screen is showed
following every message that is shown on a
video display.

Public service announcements. In
exchange for permission to use digital displays,
owners of billboards in Minnesota and San

Antonio have agreed to display emergency infor-
mation such as Amber Alerts and emergency
evacuation information. Such a requirement can
be included in an ordinance orimposed as a
condition of approval.

Whether undertaking a comprehensive
revision of a sign ordinance or more limited,
strategic amendments to address digital tech-
notogy, there are other common provisions
related to electronic and digital signage that
should be revisited as part of the rewrite. At the
top of the list would be updating standards for
conventional electronic message centers to
reflect the latest research regarding driver dis-
traction and message duration. Also, the boiler-
plate provisions common to so many ordinances
that prohibit signs that flash, are animated, or
simulate motion should also be rethought.
These provisions could conceivably be used to
prohibit digital displays without additional regu-
lations. The problem is that these characteristics
are very rarely defined in the ordinance and
remain open to interpretation. Also, whenever
new regulations are being considered for digital
billboards, jurisdictions shoutd take the oppor-
tunity to draft new provisions to address digital
technology for on-premise signs as well. And,
finally, any time the sign ordinance goes into
the shop for repair—whether to address digital
signage or to make broader changes—is a good
time to remove or revise any provisions that vio-
late content neutrality rules.

i NEWS BRIEFS

SMART GROWTH TAKES AHIT
IN MARYLAND

By Lora Lucero, AicP

The Baitimore Sun hit the nail on the head when
it reported on March 12 “[f]he state’s highest
court declared that Maryland law does not
require local governments to stick to their mas-
ter plans or growth-management policies in
making development decisions.”

Trail, et al. v. Terrapin Run, LLC, et al. pre-
sented an important question for the court to
address: What link is required between the com-
munity’s adopted plan and the decision by the
Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) to grant or deny
a request for a special exception?ina 4to3
vote, the majority concluded that Article 668,
the state ptanning law, is permissive in nature
and plans are only advisory guides, so a strong
link between plans and implementation is not
required. The court affirmed the county’s

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 6



The majority concluded that the state planning law
is permissive in nature and plans are only advisory
guides, so a strong link between plans and
implementation is not required.

approval of the special exception and deter-
mined that the “in harmony with” traditional
standard in applications for special exceptions
remains the standard, in the absence of specific
legislative language to the contrary. The court’s
decision is available at www.planning.org/ami-
cusbriefs/pdffterrapinrundecision.pdf.

Terrapin Run, LLC, the developer, proposed
to build an “active adult” community of 4,300
homes on 935 partially wooded acres in
Allegany County, a rural area of mountainous
Western Maryland. The land is primarily zoned
District “A” (Agricultural, Forestry, and Mining),
with a portion located in District “C”
(Conservation). In addition to the homes, the
developer proposed to build an equestrian cen-
ter, a community building, and a 125,000-
square-foot shopping center.

The residential density is 4.6 units per acre.
A planner who testified at trial indicated that the
density of the proposed development would
approximate that of Kentlands, in Montgomery
County, The initial phase of development would
use individual septic tanks, but the project would
eventually require its own sewage treatrent

plant. Significantly, the property is not located in

one of Maryland’s priority funding areas.

The zoning ordinance divides Allegany
County into urban and nonurban areas. “A” and
“C” are classified as nonurban zoning districts.
The zoning ordinance provides:

“Non-urban districts are designed to
accommodate a number of non-urban land
uses including agriculture, forestry, mining,
extractive industries, wildlife habitat, out-
door recreation, and communication, trans-
mission and transportation services, as
well as to protect floodplain areas, steep
slope areas, designated wetlands and habi-
tat areas, and Public Supply Watersheds
from intense urban development.” Allegany
County Code, Chapter 141, Part 4 (Zoning)
§141-5(B) (emphasis supptied).

Opponents to the project argued that the
ZBA erred when it found that strict conformity
with the plan was not required and that the pro-
posed development would be “in harmony
with” the Allegany County Comprehensive Plan

because Maryland Code (Article 66, § 1(k)}
requires a special exception to be “in conformity
with” the plan.

-Gov. Martin O’Malley’s administration
argue°d in its amicus brief that counties and
municipalities are required to conform to the
seven broad “visions” for growth in Maryland as
listed below:

§ 1.01. Visions

(1) Development is concentrated in suitable
areas.

(2) Sensitive areas are protected.

(3) In rural areas, growth is directed to
existing population centers and resource
areas are protected.

(@) Stewardship of the Chesapeake Bay and
the land is a universal ethic.

() Conservation of resources, including
a reduction in resource consumption, is
pfacticed.

_ (6) To assiire the achievement of items (1)
throug'H (5) of this section, economic
growth is encouraged and regulatory mech-
anisms are'streamlined.

@ Adequate public facilities and infrastruc-
ture Lin_derthe control of the county or

'r.nunicipal corporation are available or

planned in areas where growth is to occur.

" APA and its Maryland Chapter jointly filed

. . an amicus-brief, We argued that “[p}lans are doc-
. ‘uments that describe public policies that the

community intends to implement and not simply
a rhetorical expression of the community’s
desires.” APA’s position is that (1) the adopted
.comprehensive.plan must be implemented;
(2) effective implementation requires that the
“day-to-day decisions made by local officials be
consistent with the adopted comprehensive
planyand (3) the court’s review of whether con-
sistency is achjeved should be more searching
wheh local officials are acting in their administra-
tive (quasi-judicial) capacity. APA’s amicus brief
Jis avai_lablé at wwW.p_Lanning.org/amicusbriefs/
_pdf/terrapingun.pdf.
" . The lejngthy majority opinion (52 pages)
recounts much of Maryland’s legislative history in
statutory reforms. “[Tlhis case, in one sense is a

. continuation of legislative battles that began in

the early 1990s, where representatives of the

environmental protection and professional land
planning interests attempted to establish that
the State, or State planners, should exercise
greater control than theretofore enjoyed over
most aspects of land use decision-making that
then reposed in the local jurisdictions” (Trail, et
al. v. Terrapin Run, LLC, et al., 2008 WL 638691,
p.1). The majority concludes that the “in har-
mony” standard is synonymous with “in con-
formity.” However, the three dissenting justices
said the majority “sets special exception consid-
erations on a lubricious path” (Trail, et al. v.
Terrapin Run, LLG, et al., Minority Opinion, p.13).
The statutory amendments made by the legisla-
ture in 1970, and subsequenit case law, but-
tresses the argument that a stricter linkage is
required between the adopted plan and the
grant of a special exception, the minority opined.

Richard Hall, Maryland secretary of plan-
ning and past president of the Maryland Chapter
of APA, said: “We think this is a time when we
need more smart, sustainable growth, not less,”
The 0’Malley administration is going to study the
ruling before deciding whether to advance legis-
fation to reverse the court’s decision.

Lora Lucero, aicp, is editor of Planning &
Environmental Law and stoff liaison to APA’s
amicus curiae committee,

ek bl

it by Liwn Remrban,

Pt Sk 10 Etrkpihik ol D

e

d el T

VOL, 25, NO. 4

Zoning Practice is a monthly publication of the
American Planning Association, Subscriptions
are avallable for $75 (U.S.) and $100 (foreign).
W. Paul Farmer, raicp, Executive Director; Wiltiam
R. Klein, aicp, Director of Research.

Zoning Practice (1SSN 1548-0135) is produced at
APA. Jim Schwab, aice, and David Morley, Editors;
Julie Von Bergen, Assistant Editor; Lisa Barton,
Design and Production.

Copyright ©®2008 by American Planning
Association, 122 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 1600,
Chicago, IL 60603. The American Planning
Association also has offices at 1776
Massachusetts Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C.
20036; www.planning.org.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may
be reproduced or utilized in any form or by any
means, electronic or mechanical, including
photocopying, recording, or by any information
storage and retrieval system, without permission in
writing from the American Planning Association.

Printed on recycled paper, including 50-70%
recycled fiber and 10% postconsumer waste.

ZONINGPRACTICE 4.08
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION | page 7



9£00z g uolSuiysem
MN “9AY spasnydessely 92/t

€0909 || ‘08e21Y)

0091 3N
"9AY UBSIYDIW 'S 22T

NOILYIDOSSY ININNYTd NYDRIFWY

AINLOVALDININOZ




Yerkes Associates, Inc. Consulting Engineers / Site Planners / Land Surveyors

MEMORANDUWM
To: Brad Eldred
Michael Conrad, P.E. /
From: Tom Kummer, R.L.A.
Date: June 2, 2011
RE: National Bank of Malvern, Existing Tree Concerns

On June 1, 2011 | inspected three existing mature deciduous trees located along the property line
between the YMCA (East Goshen Township) and the National Bank of Malvern property. The purpose
was to ascertain viability of these trees in light of the ongoing parking lot construction on the bank
property. | have included a reference plan with the subject trees labeled A, B & C.

Tree A

This tree appears to be healthy. No disease is evident at the base. Unless the proposed curb line can be
amended, the supporting buttress roots on the west side will be removed weakening the structural
support of the tree. From a safety standpoint this tree probably should be removed.

Tree B

This tree appears to be quite healthy. There is no base disease in evidence and additionally, there is no
significant die-back at the top. As with Tree A, installing the proposed curb will greatly compromise the
buttress roots and therefore, the structural integrity of the tree. A small amount of root zone has been
retained on the south side. Should the landscape island be relocated adjacent to the tree there is reason
to believe that the tree could survive and be structurally sound. From a safety and insurance standpoint |
can recommend removal of this tree.

Tree C

This tree Is located on the YMCA property immediately adjacent to the previously installed curb. The
installation of this curb significantly damaged the buttress roots of the free, Additionally, disease is
evident at the base and the top exhibits widespread die- back which is indicative of a tree in remission. |
recommend that this tree be removed.

Our understanding is that tree replacement is required per Township Ordinances, A revised landscape
plan should be prepared to show proposed quantities, species and locations,

Please feel free to contact me should you need to discuss this matter further.

Attachment: Plan Showing Subject Trees

Professional services since 1874

1444 Phoenixville Pike, P.O. Box 1568, West Chester, PA 19380-0078 / Tel: 610-644-4254 [ Fax: 610-640-0771



EXISTING TREES TO BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION
WITH CONSTRUCTION FENCE PLACED AT THE DRIPLINE OF EAC
TREE. THE FENCE SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL PAVEMENT

: ‘ OPERATIONS. COMMENCE. - . -
! PLACEMENT AND .EXTENT OF CONCRETE CURB IN THE

PROXIMITY OF THE TREE'S DRIPLINE SHALL BE DETERMINED IN

\ / s / oy FIELD R PLACEMENT OF PAVEMENT BASE. COURSE,
/ ) 7 -~ PRUNE -ROOTS WITH APPROVED CUTTING TOOL WHERE DEEMED
‘ , 7 4 s N ARY BY A CERTIFIED ARBORIST. -
Q -/ ’ o o&MCo o momoocoooocaoo oooomoouooovouowooooocoowuoooo o
~ 3" \ / oobooo 06946% 005808 0,0 oocooouoooooooos\ooooo 5
7 woo 0o w womﬂw&é Q.m@ Nols° mowoooooo 05050 L
— F PR
¥ BESIK (K W K - 3k & 2 . —1 MR —
Y, - 26" A | { / 24 RF — /ot . .
1 \ z L : AL & 316
) AR ~ . 18" [HICKO /e . i 3 3
\ 26| \LYCU O/ - \\ _A2 PH \\W / \\c.al\ ....n““ 00\
A\ v : i & Z - : 10 AU
4 12 HR r ~ 13 HR
: = - REMOVE ARISTING BROKEN // DEAD OR’ / sl ] 8
[ £ &
. /) \% DYING CHES FROM/THEE, A CERTIFI / V« S
3 ¢C ARBO ALL BE FOR ALk TR / & | 10
18,V // PRUNING, ./ 46 PH [ p - Nm o
8 __w< i/ | i () ) T \ Y PY. /
: _ [
. 711 B : i . 2
- | 1\ qp 56 | hm A sl w - \ , HM 10 ¢
.\ # Ly N . ~ ‘ 3 (8) [ g LY \
) ) | l s / / .
7 AN | i AR / [
/ . /I | ol ; 19 LM /
3K Ly———" 25 ol i & 30
; T £ s X : /23 HR Y& =7 200V 1
. - () o) B \
Y A () S » oSO ] .
- 23/ HR / | 1 \ . | 8RF-
P - VD~ C; e \u CN / 1§ HR
r he W RN a1 IS o s 3 :,
/o / Tk _ M ; 1 AR
\ \ )y C » N "y \m Qz d
& 'O . u “
2 o,

|
}
1 = : .
i op ! \ : : 13 RF
2 W,\W ™ / 3 VD e S=EF B ~ 5 HM™ 1 e | RolR-3 CN

/
. Nsre
PH 20 K
Bl TANeE bt anarer | =~ ﬁ.am. H >CJ.IWW . l/ | . 128 EPY

2940} L1 20 UMt

Jawiwny 'H sewoyjl

20€0-288-78F

ed



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org B OARD OP SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 14, 2011

YMCA of the Brandywine Valley

West Chester Area YMCA

Attn: Bruce Griffin, Executive Director
605 Airport Rd.

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: T.P.N. 53-3-1.9A / Parking Lot Construction / Tree Removal

Mr. Griffin,

As you know, at the Y’s request, East Goshen Township reviewed and authorized the removal of
mature trees totaling 70 inches along the northern side of the new parking lot, which is currently under
construction at the above referenced property. As | communicated to Mr. Tim Ryan from the YMCA
upon our approval to remove those trees; the Township requires the Y to replant a minimum of 70

inches of trees in addition to the trees and landscaping already approved as part of the land
development plan for the above referenced project.

Please provide the Township with an amended Landscape Plan showing where the additional

trees will be planted and the species of those trees for review and approval.

Thank you for your cooperation in addressing this issue. Should you have any questions, please

contact me.

Sincer%u =
AL

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

CC: Mr. Robert Adams, Esg. (Via Email)
Mr. Charles Olivo, P.E. (Via Email)
Mr. Michael Conrad, P.E., Township Engineer (Via Email)
Mr. Tim Ryan, YMCA (Via Email)
East Goshen Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Planning Commission
East Goshen Conservancy Board

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-3\53-3-1.9A (1305 Paoli Pike)\2009 Nat Bank of Malvern LD\Letterto Y re. tree

“removal 06142011.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 15, 2011

East Goshen Township Conservancy Board
Attn: Bryan Del Monte, Chairman

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:

T.P.N. 53-3-1.9A / Parking Lot Construction / Tree Removal

Mr. Del Monte,

In response to your email of June 9, 2011 | offer the following:

1.

10.

May 24, 2011: The YMCA contacted me due to a concern from the site contractor about the
condition of the trees and root systems. 4

The site contractor hired a tree biologist, John A. Keslick, Jr., to assess the health of the trees in
the area of the north side of the new parking lotand he recommended that the hickory tree be
removed.

May 27, 2011: | visited the site to look at the tree and found three trees that appeared to have
root system damaged due to the parking lot construction from the previous development of the
YMCA and were even more compromised by the new parking lot construction.

| directed the Township Engineer to look at the trees and to offer their professional opinion on
the health of the trees.

May 31, 2011: | met with Mr. Tim Ryan from the Y to look at the trees and both of us agreed
that there were three trees that posed safety concerns.

June 1, 2011: The Township Engineer sent Mr. Tom Kummer, R.L.A. to the site to inspect the
trees. '

June 2, 2011: Mr. Kummer issued a response to the Township supporting the request to remove
the trees.

June 3, 2011: The Township staff made a decision to authorize the removal of the trees upon
receipt of Mr. Kummer’s opinion.

June 3, 2011: The Y was informed of the Township’s authorization to remove the trees pursuant
to the agreement that the Y will submit a revised LS plan to the Township for approval, showing
the inch for inch replacement of the trees. This is consistent with what was done in similar
situations during the construction at the Y.

June 6,2011: The Y removed the trees

The decision to authorize the removal of these trees was not done without consideration of the

options or due process; and was made ultimately for the direct safety of the patrons of the Y. With the
advice of the Township Engineers office and the possibility that these trees could fall in the next storm
and kill someone; we sided with caution and authorized the removal of the trees.

F\Data\Shared Data\Propeﬁy Management\53-3\53-3-1.9A (1305 Paoli Pike)\2009 Nat Bank of Malvern LD\Letter to CBre tree
removal 06152011.doc



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

In addition, the Y is going to replace the trees with 70 inches of replacement trees, when they
could have; left the trees, completed the project, then removed the trees after the parking iot
construction was complete, without planting a single replacement tree.

Now, new trees can be properly planted in the parking island where the trees were removed
and throughout the property; which will provide extensively more screening and better aesthetics than
was approved with the initial LS Plan.

I am an advocate of the Conservancy Boards’ mission, however safety drove the decision making
process here. Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Enclosure
CC: East Goshen Board of Supervisors

East Goshen Planning Commission
East Goshen Conservancy Board

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-3\53-3-1.9A (1305 Paoli Pike)\2009 Nat Bank of Malvern LD\Letter to CB re tree
removal 06152011.doc



610-692-7171

www.east?oshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

' CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 30, 2011 I ' I

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the property at 922 N. Chester Rd.
West Chester, PA 19380, (formerly McGinty’s Nursery) has undergone site remediation
for arsenic found in the soil as a result of environmental sampling done on the property.
The PA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) regulates these activities (Land
Recycling Program).

Pursuant to Township Policy we are notifying all property owners within 1000 feet
of the subject property which has undergone this remediation activity.

A report will be filed shortly with DEP and will outline the findings from the post
remediation testing. The information on the “Intent to Remediate” for the property is
available for review by the public at the Township Building. If you need more specific
information about this remediation project contact the PA DEP at 484-250-5900.

Please give me a call at or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

Fi\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-54 (922 N. Chester Rd.)\1000 foot letter re. remediation
06302011.doc




	PC_2011-07-06_Agenda_and_Packet
	PC-07062011-packet-details-B-1
	PC-07062011-packet-details-C-1
	PC-07062011-packet-details-D-1

